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PURPOSE:. To provide copy of opening statement by James Earl 

Ray at the public hearings of the HSCA on 8-16-78. 

DU'AILS: On 8-16-78, after the recess of the Committee heari
ngs 

th,t date, 0. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA
, 

map. available the attached copy of an opening statement whic
h 

was prepared by James Earl Ray and read by him during the pub
lic 

hearing of 8-16-78. It is noted that when Mr. Ray made 

the statement, he made some revisions to it. Mr. Blakey 

advised that the Number 5 imprinted on the various pages is 

not significant and only an internal control number used by t
he 

Committee. 
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THE STATE:NETT I AM ABOUT TO GIVE THIS COI= TTEE IS ESSE-MILLI • - 

THE SAME TESTIKONI I WOULD HAVE GIVEN THE TRIAL COURT III Isamas,. 
TENNESSEE, IN 1969 IF THAT COURT WOULD HAVE HAD TEE FORTITUDE TO 

HAVE ORDERED A PUBLIC TRIAL INTO ME MURDER OF DR. MARMN LUTHER 

KING Jr., RATHER arAux 413-4ffirdittrNstERW'ila TEE THE MO RNE1 

WHO WAS •ALLEGEDL I 	RESETTING NZ, PERCY FOREHAN, AND CAPITULATING 

TO THE WISHES OF 	DOMINANT COL`NERCT AL PUELISUING COMPANIES L. 

T. E COMPANI ES SPE I AL RELATIONSHIPS WITH THE /NULL' GETCE COI-NUNI TX E 

%SSEN CE I WU 	 OOLDiHE 	AL COURT & JU RI THAT I DID NOT /Fr 
SHOOT MARTIN LU R KING Jr. JUST"' I AM NOW TELLING ISIS COMMI 'ME 

I 
AND IF I WOULD HAVE HAD A LAWYER TO 1I PRESENT ME, I COULD HAVE OFFER; 

CONCLUSIVE PROOF IN SUPPORT OF THE D t. 	1, 

I KNOW SEVERAL LARGE PUBLISHING HOUSES a 

HAVE OFFERED UP VARIED MOTIVATIONAL ALLEG TI ON S- - WO CH ARE REFERRED, 

TO BELOW-- TO SUPPORT THE GOVERNMENT' S CA 

NOT I WHO POSTED MARTIN LUTHER KING VOTE SU G GESTIN G WE KILL HIMSELF, 
RATHER IT WA THE F.B.I. I NORNWAS IT TH wurrass wlia CELEBRATED UPON \ 

HEARING OF HIS ;.TURDER, THAT TO WAS THE F.B.I -- AND IT WAS ALSO NOT 

I WHO IN THE 1930'i INFECTENJILACES WITH SYPHILIS GERXS FOR EXPER-

IMENTAL PTJRPO5ES THEN DECLINED TO TREAT THEM, THAT WAS THE ACTION 

OF A GOVERN-ENT ADD! WITH THE ACQUIESCRICE OF 2E DOIrINANT PRESS. 

IN RESPECT'S TV THE GUILTY PLEA I MADE IN WE KING CASE, IT IS 
NOT A DIFFICULT MATTER FOR AN ATTOMEY TO MANEUVER HIS CLIENT INTO 

A GUILTY PLEA TO A CRIMINAL INDICTMOT, ESPECIALLY WHEN THE ATTORNEY' 

HAS THE ACTIVE COOPERATION OF TEE JUDGE & PROSECUTOR, AND I AM SURE 

KING WITH THE F.B.I...---J--- 

AGAINST ME, BUT IT WAS 

Is 



EVERY /MAHER OF THIS CONAITTEE WITH LEGAL TRAINING KEOUS 

BUi THE'PUBLIC DOSES' T, TWEIC THIIIK OF cumr PLEAS AS Tarr USZO 

TO THINK OF THE F.B.I., THAT THE PLEAS ARE BADS IU HEAVEN. FURISER, 

EVERY JUDGE WHO HAS LAVED HANDS OH THIS CASE EMUS THE PLEA WAS 

PROCURED BY FRAUD/ D THEREFORE KNEW A TRIAL SHOULD RAVE REM. 

_ 
ORDERED. BUT TEE COURTS HAVE BEES /ORE 	=CE641WrTIT-EDITORIALS 

IMBEDDED X "TIME MAGAZINE ARTICLES ABOUT TEE CASE THAN THEY NAYS 

IN TUE LAW BOOKS. 

BUl HAIRE I SHOULD BE LW JA 	lUaicVOT FOR SHOOTING ANTONE 

RATH.It BEING FOOL' 	- IUGHT TO RETURNfiLEGAL SNAKE PIT, EVEN I? 

THE OFFER WAS FORT-1 OX ge CHARLIE'S ANGELS TO END IT ON, OIICED I 

HAD REACHED CANADA IS 1967. ' 

I BELIEVE WHAT EVER THIS COMMITTEE'S ULTIMATE FI 

THIS MATTER IT WILL HAVE PERFORMED A VALUABLE 

AL, IN UNMASKING THE UNITED STATES JUDICIAL SYST 

LEAGUE WITH DOMINANT PUBLISHING COMPANIES, IN 

., 
DEFENDANTS \ N CONTROVERSAL CRIMINAL CASES IN 

UTING TO THE SAVAGINGOF THE DEM-II/ANTS 

Nps ARE rx 

E, L4 UNINTENTIOK 

S OPERATION, IN 

ROADIIIG INNOCENT: . 

RISON, lidta CONTRIB- 

SOLITARY ODNFINEMENT, 

ECT., AFTER TEE DEFENDANTS ARE IHPRI . ALL OF THIS MERELY.  

BECAUSE THE DEFENDANTS INSISTED ON PROVISIONS GUARANTEED THIM UNDER 

THE FEDERAL CONSTITUTION AND LACKED THE POLITICAL INFLUENCE TO CLAIM 

IT THAT IS, FOR CLASS OR OTHER REASONS TREY WERE OUT OF FAVOR WITH 

TAE DOMINANT PRESS. IN THIS RESPECT, THE SYNDICATED COLUMITIST, CARL 

ROSEN, HAS WRITTEN TO THE EFFECT TEAT "IF ANT GROUP IN TEE UNITED 

STATES DOES LOT HAVE INFLUENCE WITH THE DOMINAUT PRESS THEY CAN 

EXPECT TO BE GROUND UNDER. 

P. 2 



FINALLY, IT WOULD APPEAR THAT ME LAST ACT PE :FOP 	BY VAIN . . 

INTELLIGEICE AM4CIES/PUILISUING IMPIRES MEI A PUBLIC prcun; 

IS MURDERED, AND THE ALLEGED WURDMER IS DECIDED MR. IS FOR Tar 

CONSTRUCTION OF A "PSYCHOLOGICAL PROFILE" FOR Tu EDIFICATION OF 

THE JUDICIARY. fmRtYass Avstasuzhan=44.5, 11- 
.IN TEE INSTANT ZEE "P ST CMDLO GI CAL PROFILE" AS PROM TED 

Er THE F.B.I.; 'IT 4E:›91.74,03. "TIME'S" LEGMAU, GEORGE MOCELLIAN, 

ERTTATIONAL CH CTERI ZES THE WI HESS AS =IS: 

1... A NARCOTIC ADD CT 	 MAG.JAN.'26.1976 INS 

2. A NARCOTIC PEDDLER...—. .......... 	 nnumpu 

3. A SEX DEVIATE, TYPE UNEXPLAINED... t 	t1 11 	• El 	• 

5.  

6.  

7. SEN OBSCENE LETTER TO POST OFFICE, 
196 .08.Pariod.................... 

N, 
8. PLAGUED TWO WOMEN ,WITH LATE NIGHT 

TELEPHONE CALLS, 1967-68 period...A.,. 

INVOLVED IN DRUG TRAFFIC 	  

LASTLY, CHEATED FELLOW PRISONERS IN . 
CROOKED CARD OAMES............... Oa n 	a 	tt 	n 	N 

IN REGARD TO TUE ABOVE MENTIONED "PSYCEOLOGICAL PROFILE", I wru 

ACCEPT THE "PROFILE" AS TUE TYPE PERSON VIU0 WOULD MOOT MART TN LUTEM 

KING jr., FURTHER,, AS I DID IN A LETTER TO ATTOYIEI GMERAL, GRIFFIN 

BELL (EXE. B), IF ANY ONE OF TrIE AFOREMENTIONED ACCUSATIONS CAN BE 

SUBSTANTIATED BY THE RECORD: PRISON RECORDS; MILITARY RECORDS; 

AB UNITED PRESS 

4. MAIRLIREDDRUGS....................... F.B 	 WIRESERVICE 
REL SE, JANUARY-25,1978. 

11 a n n n •is 

tt n n n n 

WENT INSANE, 1963-64 period........... 

CONSTANTLY READ GIRLIE MAGAZINES 

IN 	tt 	N 	N 	U 

9. 
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EMPLOYMENT RECORDS, OR AUX RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL courasAuT 

WITH SAID RECORDS, Tam I WILL APPEAR BEFORE 1:IS COMITTEE Arm 

TAKE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE KING LUTEUTHE2 I RELTS 20. . 

"RECORDS", TEAT DOES NOT INCLUDE F.B.I. PURCHASED INFORAATIO/7 

FROM THEIR INFORMERS. 

VEILE VIE CDVERNMENT GO 	 -.WA.S'-aREL'''frfrcrr2MttllATINCE 

T E AFORMENTIONED MULE" CHARACTERIZATION, THE F.B.I. WAS ALSO 

HA2.SSING VARIOUS 	HERS OF MI FAMILY IN ORDER TO MANI:FEVER THEN IEI 

A PUSITION WHEREBY 	fitlirMi*SER713RE THEMSELVES AGAINST HE 

IN SOME MANNER RELA D TO THE KING CASE,221 ORDER TO ESCAPE PRISON 

THEMSELVES, FOR INSTANCE: 	 I 

1. THE F.B.I. EVIDENTLY BURGLARIZED 	SISTER, CAROL 

PEPPER'S HOME IN 1968 LOOKING FOR It • IR/RATING EVIDENCE 
r-

(JACK ANDERSON, SYNDICATED COLUMN, VOVb BER 8, 1977.) - 

2. THE F.B.I. RAD HY BROTHER, JOHN L. RAY PROSECUTED & 

\\1/4

„...4... 

CONVICTED FOR AIDING & ABETTING A BANK BBERY, AHD THE 

THRIAL JUI;IGE, NOW F.B.I. DIRECTOR, WI IAM H. WEBSTER, 

SENTENCE HIM TO EIGHTEEN YEARS;  704, THE ACTUAL ROBBER 

LATER HAD HIS CHARGE TRANSFERED TO THE E.D. OF CALIFORNI 
.t4...... 

%HERE FEDtRAL•JUDgE tli.D. 	CKER SENTENCED TEE ROBBER TO 

EIGHTEEN MONTES. 

3. AND THE WIRESERVICES REPORTED ON AUGUST 8,1978, TEAT 

THE F.B.I. HAD PAYED AR INFORAER, OLIVER PATTERSON, 

TO: STEAL LETTERS; WIRETAP CONVERSATIONS, act., FROM 

ArOTRER BROTHER, JERRY W. RAT. 



ON APRIL 23, 1967, I ESCAPED FROM THE MISXURI STATE PRISON IN A BREAD 

BOX IN THE MANNER AS FOLLOWS s 

SEVERAL DAYS PRIOR TO THE ESCAPE I FASHIONED A BOARD APPROXIMATELY 3x4 

FEET WHICH WOULD FIT IMSIDE A BOX USED TO TRANSPORT BREAD OUTSIDE TH3 

PRISON. IN ADDITION, I MADE SEVERAL HOLES IN THE 	mUDES OF THE BOX 

WITH A HAMMER & NAIL. THEREAFTER ON APRIL 23, 1967, I ENTERED THE PRISON 

KllICHEN EARLY(I WO 	AFTERNOONS ), AT APPROXIMATELY E.:00AM. LATER I
 

ENT :1ED THE BREAD ROOM AIME BREAD FROM THE BAKERY WAS LOADED INTO THE 

BOX IN.J BE TRUCKED TO A 	 IKE AFTER ENTERING TH3 BREAD 

ROOM I COT INTO THE 	OX AND COVERED 	WITH TH3 34 FOOT BOARD. 

l'-rrOlEAFTER A PRISONER 	ED THE BOX WITH BREAD 	THEN TRANSFMED THE 

BOX DO.INSTAIRS VIA EL- ATOR ONTO A PLATFORM USED • LOAD TRUCKS TRANSPORTING 

IT Y5 OUTSIDE THE PRISON COMPOUND. SHORTLY THEREAFT THE BOX, WITH ME 

ENCLOSED, WAS PLACED ON A WAITING TRUCK. THE TRUCK T WI PROCFMED THROUGH 

A PRISON: SECURITY GATE WRUZE A GUARD SEARCHED TH3 BOX 	RAISING THE LID 

AND VIEWING INSIDE. AFTER PASSING THROUGH THE PRISON ATE I GOT OUT OF 

THE BOX. AFTER TH3 TRUCK CROSSED THE MISSOURI RIVER RIDGE, NEARBY THE 

PRISON FARM, 41' STOPPED BEFORE TURNING INTO THE RO 0 LEADING TO THE FARM; 

dHEN THE TRUCK STOPPED I DISEMBARKED. I THEN  CROSSED THE HIGHWAY, TURNED 

RIGHT, AND FOLLOWED A DIRT ROAD1INTILIV-CAME UPON SEVERAL JUNKED AUTCMOBILES. 

I STAYED IN ONE OF THE VECHICLES UNTIL DARK, THEN LEFT THE VEHICLE, CROSSED
 

UNDER THE BRIDGE THAT I HAD PREVIOUSLY CROSDED IN THE BREAD TRUCK. I THEN 

MADE MY WAY TO A NEARBY RAILROAD TRACK.( I HAD DEPARTDD THE PRISON WITH 

SEVERAL CANDY BARS AND IN ADDITION HAD TAKEN SOME BREAD FROM THE BREAD 

TRUCK; I HAD ALSO TAKEN FROM THE PRISON ON MY PERSON APPROXIMATELY $250.00. 

AND A RADIO ALONG WITH A SOCIAL SECURITY CARD NUMBER REGISTERED UNDER THE 

P- 5 
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NAME OF, JOI-L4 L. RAYNS & TWO PHONE NUMBERS.) 

AFTER A PERIOD OF WALKING THS RAILROAD TRACKS I CROSSED VIA A SWITCH 

ONTO ANOTHER SET OF TRACKS. AFTER WALKING TWO OR THREE maims ONTBZ 

TRACKS, AND SLEEPING DAYS, AND HAVING RAN OUT OF FOOD, I CARE UPON A 

TRAILER. APPARI•NTLY THE TRAILER WAS INTENDED AS A FISHING CABIN AS 

BELIEVE IT WAS LOCATED NEAR A RIVM. I ENTERED THE TRAILER AND FOUND A 

BOTTLE CONTAIN= WINE AND SEVERAL ITEMS OF FOOD. UPON LEAVING TH3 

TRAII L:R I HAD THE WINE & PALL.WITH-.10...L'ArrIStril*511MTION THAT DURING 

THIS A--2ROXIKATE PERIOD AGAIN CROSSED A SWITCH ONTO ANOTHER TRACK; HOW- 

EVER, DURING ALL OF THE ALKING I WAS MOVING IN 	CENERAL DIRECTION OF 

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI, N THE 4th OR 5th DAY OUT I WAS ALSO TRAVELING BY 

DAY. ON ONE OF THME D 

A TRUSSEL AND STARTED A 

THE TRUSSEL. THE TWO OP 3:::RATORS OF THE CAR DISW 
	

AND ENQUIRED OF P3 

ABOUT THE SMOKE. I EXPLADTE) I HAD BEEN CAUGHT IN T RAIN AND HAD 

STARTED THE FIRE TO DRY OUT. THEY SAID ALRIGHT AND L IL ( DURING THIS 

PERIOD MY SHOSS HAD FELL OFF CONSEQUENTLY I HAD TO MAKE AFORCIBLE 

ENTRY INTO A STORE TO OBTAIN ANOTHER PAIR). 

ON THE 6TH DAY I OBSERVED A SMALL TOWN. THAT EVENING I EN'ERED THE TOWN, 

PURCHASED FOOD & DRINK, THEN RETURNED TO THE RAILROAD Y 	LATER THAT 

EVENING I CAUGHT A FRIEGHT TRAIN TRAVELING IN THE DIREC ON OF ST. LOUIS, 

MISSOURI. I ARRIVED IN ST. LOUIS mats IT WAS STILL. ARK. A.FuR A PERIOD 

OF WAITING IN THE RAILROAD YARDS, AND WHEN ITCOMDiCED TO LIGHTEN, I 

""'-- 
MADE MY WAY TO SOUTH ST. LOUIS TO Tall RESIDENCE OF AN INDIVIDUAL WHO 

CALLED HIMSELF THE CA14AN°1  HIS APPARENT GIVEN NAHE BEING, JACK GORWIN. 

INTENDED FOR MR. GORWIN TO ARRANGE FOR MY TRANSPORTATION TO EDWARDSVILLE, 

ILLINOIS; HOWEVER, GORWIN WAS NOT HCPE THEREFORE I CAUGHT A TAXI TOR EAST 

.5 

1, 

 

 

S IT jsgto4 MED-RAINING AND I MOVED UNDERNEATH e   

.7. SHORTLY THER7.NR A HANDCAR STOPPED OVER - ./ 



PROPRIETOR OF A LOCAL CLUB. I MAY 

HAVE TOLD MR. CPCWLEY SCMETHING TO THE EF
FECT THAT I HAD RECENTLY BEM 

WITH IN QUINCY WAS 

?., 

TliEllEAFIER I CAUGHT ANOTHER TAXI TO EDWARDSVILLE, ILLINOIS, THEN THE BUS 

STATION WHEREIN I BOARDED A BUS BOUND FOR CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. ALTHOUGH 

I AM NOT CERTAIN I BELIEVE I PAYED THE BUS DRIVER THE FARE RATHER THAN 

PURCHASING A TICKET IN THE STATION. UPON ARRIVING IN CHICAGO ON APRIL . 

30, 1967, I MADE MY WAY TO 2731 NORTH SHEFFIELD  AND R-Wra A ROOM. 	• 

ON MAY 3, 1967, I APPLIED FOR A JOB AS DISHWASHER AT THE INDIAN TRAIN 

Ra:kURANT IN WINNE.TKA, ILLINOIS, A CHICAGO SUBURB—I LEARNED OF THE JOB 

FRC AN ADVERTISEM2:NT IN4Zail...V4/41L/Nlringlria"M. A-I.RWEIV-43 THE 

JOB AD SHORTLY THMEAFT I PURCHASED A 1960 CHRYSLER FOR $100.00. I 

PURCHASED THE CHRYSLER IN -IDER TO ACCUMULATE IDENTIFICATION & 

CCl/NUTE TO & FROM WORK. I 	TOOK A DRIVER'S TEST AND PASSED; HOWEVER, 

ALTHOUGH I RECEIVED A T- 

PERRANENTLICMSE. 	 

WHILE I WAS M'LOYED BY THE AFOR-a4a4TIO
NED REST -ANT I WROTE THE 

CANADIAN COUNSEL IN CHICAGO ENQUIRING AB
OUT CANAD 4 DNIGRATION PROCEDURE; . 

IN REPLY THE COUNSEL MAILED HE SEVERAL B
ROCHURES. ON OR ABOUT JUNE 27, 

1967, I TERMINATED EMPLOYMENT AT THE IND
IA TP IL rSTAUP 	THEREAFTER 

I DROVE TO QUINCY, ILLINOIS, TO WAIT FOR THE LAS
T HICK TO CLEAR FROM 

SAID RES AURANT aPLOYMENT; IT WAS ALSO M
Y INT ITION TO VISIT WHILE IN 

QUINCY AN'AUNT, MRS. FRANK FULLER, AND S
EE 0 OR TWO ACQUAINTANCES. I 

STAYED IN QUINCY APPROXIMATELY 12 DAYS, 
	HOUGH I DID NOT SEE MY AUNT. 

DURING THE PERIOD IN QUINCY I STAYED -ALTERN
ATIVELY IN TWO HOTE.S; ONE 

BEING LOCATED ON THE CORNER OF 2ND AND OAK STREET, THE OTHER ON THE C
ORNER 

OF 3RD AND OAK STREET. THE ONLY INDIVIDU
AL THAT I SAW AND WAS FAMILIAR 

IT-I NEVER RECEIVED THE 

b.pnlv sPnu vuTsnm_ AMR STAYING IN QUINCY. ILLINOIS, FOR 
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THE ABOVE MENTIONED PERIOD,I 'caw.= TO WflINETKA, rum's, TO 

PICK-UP THE CHECK I HAD COMINGFRCM THE 
INDIAN TRAIL RESTAURANT' IT 

IS ALSO MY RMOLLECTION THAT I CHECKED INT
O A HOTEL LOCATED AT 164A 

IrlST LUNT STREET FOR A COUPLS DAYS.AFTER
 PICKING UP THE CHECK I DECIDED 

TC DRIVE TO EAST ST. LOISE, ILLINOIS, AN
D POSSIBLY SES FAMILY HaiBERS 

BEe‘.).E ROVING TO, CANADA. ON THE WAY TO
 EAST ST. LOUIS I DEVELOPED 

CAR ':10UBLE. I RECALL L.?.PING AX5LEELOUZ NIGHT & A HIGHWAY 

PATROLMAN WAKING & ASK 

I STAYED ONE NIGHT IN 

SOLD THE CHRYSLER TO A 

I THEN PURCHASED IN 

G ME IF I HAD ANY PROBLEMS. IN EAST ST.
 LOUIS 

RUN-DOWN HOTEL NEAR DOWNTOWN. THE NEXT 
DAY I 

%iiVI - ATI OpERATOR FOR APPROXIMATELY $50.00; OU,.....4i4  

ST. LOUIS ON JULY 	1967, A RED  PLYMOUTH
 FOR 

$200.00-- I HAD A PROBLEM MAKING THE PURC
HASE .1 THOUGH I DON'T RECALL  WHAT 

THE PROBLEM WAS. I PHONED JACK " THE CA
TMAN" GOe;si DURING THE DAY; 

LET HIM IN EAST ST. LOUIS, AND HAD HIM 
PURCHASE MS PISTOL FROM A 

FENCE HS MEd AND THAT HE COULD PAY FOR 
PINSION DAY I TOLD GOWRIff 

TO TELL MY FAMILY MEKBERS THAT I WAS LEA
VING THE C■i!TRY AND WOULD 

TRY TO COI ACT TH-11 LATE; AND FOR HIM N
OT TO 14,12 ON TO THE POLICE THAT 

HE HAD SAW 	UNLES.J HE WANTED TO GO T
O JAIL. 	TER THAT DAY I DROVE TO 

INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA, STAYING IN A HOTEL •
 T NIGHT. THE NEXT DAY I 

CROSSED INTO CANADA VIA gukUNDSOR'TUNNE
L IN DETROIT, MICHIGAN. I 

SLEPT ALONG THE ROAD THE NIGHT OF JULY 1
6, 1967, AND THE NEXT DAY 

I ENTSRED THE ENVIRONS OF MONTREAL, CANA
DA, STAYING IN A MOTEL PART OF 

THE DAY. 
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TH4 DAY I ENTERED MONTREAL PROPER ONE OF THE FIRST THINGS I DID WAS 

ENQUIRE OF A TRAVEL AGENCY, VIA TFI.PHONE, THE PROCEDURE FOR A CANADIAN 

TO ACQUIRE A CANADIAN PASSPORT. I WAS INFORMED THAT I MUST HAVE A 

GUARANTOR WHO WOULD TESTIFY THAT HE/SHE HAD KNOWN ME FOR TWO YEARS.) 

THAT EVENING IN MONTREAL ON ST. CATHERINE EAST, IN A NIGHT CLUB, I 

WAS ACCOSTED BY A PROSTITUTE, SUBSEQUENTLY I AGREED TO GO TO HER PLACE 

VIA TAXICAB. AFTER WE GOT LOCATED IN HER APARTMENT I GAVE HER THE RE- . 

	

6r0 	QUFSTED $25.00 FEES AN541.11rttt erririrertrlil.. irrfrer- EN I 

LEF: I WROTE DOWN THE 'DRESS OF THE BUILDING. THE NEXT DAY I RENTED 

	

CO- 	AN AP:TMENT IN THE, 

THEN LATER, I PARKED 

—K—APARTMDITS, LOCATED AT, 2589 NOTRE DAME EAST; 

NIGHT BEFORE BE' WITH THE PROSTITUTE. T 	EVENING I RETURNED TO THE 

AFOREMENTIONED NIGHT CLUB AND, MEETING THE SAL GIRL, AGAIN ACCOMPANIED 

4:14p...4423140 THE BUILDING WHERE I HAD THE 

TN,4%  

HER VIA TAXI TO HER APARTMENT. INSIDE HER APART 	I GAVE HER ANOTHER.i. 

$25.00 BUT THIS TIME I SHOWED HER THE PISTOL MR. 	WIN HAD PURCHASED DOW, :  

ME AND TOLD HER I WOULD GO WITH HUI TO WHERE EVER S WAS TAKING THE MONEY. ... 

WHEN SHE AROUSED THE MANAGER INTO OPENING THE "OFFIC DOOR I PUT THE: 

PISTOL ON HIM. WE MOVED BACK INTO THE OFFICE WHERE I ASKED HIM FOR THE 

MONEY. TAKING T HIS WALLET HE OFFERED ME THE SY 	AMOUNT IN IT, ABOUT 

5 OR 10 DOLLARS. 	i I TOLD HIM I WANTED THE 	T OF THE MONEY, HS 

SPOKE ABOUT A CABINET NEAR}}LAIp4,,JED' A CONTAINER. BEFORE LEAVING 

THE "OFFICE*, I HAD THE MANAGER LIE ON A BED AND THE GIRL REMOVE HER 

STOCKING AND TIE HIS HANDS & I. 	I THIN HAD HER GET UNDER THE BED 

BEFORE DEPARTING. LATER I FOUND I HAD TAKEN APPROXIMATELY $1.700,00 

IN MIXED CURRENCY FREE THE MANAGER's OFFICE. 

DURING TH3 NEXT FEW DAYS I PURCHASED CLOTHING AND DECIDED THE ONLY WAY 
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I COMM .COME By TRAVEL DOCUMENTS IN ORDER TO LEAVE CANADA WOULD BE 

TO EITHER PERSUADE MIA/ NE TO ACT AS HY GUARANTOR OR, PERHAPS ROLL 

A DRUNKING SE.TAN FOR HIS SEAMAN'S PAPEP • DURPIG THE NEXT COUPLE OF 

WEEKS I DID SPENT) CONSIDERABLE TINE NEAR THE MONTREAL DOCK AREA 

FR.UENTING BARS. I WAS NEVER ABLE TO COLE BYEMCHANT SEAMAN PAPERS 

ALTHOUGH I DID CONTACT AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTRODUCM HII-ISELY AS ROUAL. I 

FE. IT MET RV IN THE liantIZULM• a2.LWn.LgQaT,S5JD1:1•71.5,17. HE 

WAS ', 9PROXII•IATMY 35f0-41"1"EXM15121-7777-71-777LL I WITH DARK HAIR 

AND A RED TINT IN IT HE SPOKE WITH A SLIGHT SPANISH ACCENT. I ASSUMED 

• nal HIS D•'_EINOR 6c C IVaLSATICII THAT OUR INTER ST COULD BE COMPATIBLE, 

AND AFTER A COUPLE ME DIG IT WAS ESTABLISHED THAT I WAS DITER&STED IN 

SOME TYPE TRAVEL DOCUI• 'TS, WHILE HIS INTEREST WAS IN LOCATING SOIGNE 

WHO WOULD, FOR A PRICE' ii 	 . SCEE TYPE CONTRABAND THROUGH • 

UNITED STATES CUSTOMS AT THE CANADIAN B 
	

DURING TIE INITIAL 	i - 

HEEDING WITH ROUAL , PERHAPS 3 OR 4, tionim WAS DECIDED DEFINITELY 	•, : 

MAINLY BECAUSE I HAD DECIDED TO TAKE A VACAT 	IN A LAURENTIAN MOUNTAIN .- 

RESORT AND WHILE THERE ENLIST THE AS3ISTANCS SCUSOIE, PRE7FRABLE 

MALE, IN PROCURING A CANADIAN PASSPORT, i.e. MaTTING TO FIND 

sac-zris .W110 WOULD ACT A3 MY GUARANTOR IN MAX i. APPLICATION FOR A. 

PASSPORT SUBSEQU r~t. 	I DID DRIVE TO THE 	Y ROOKS INN, IN THE 

LAUIMTIAN MOUNTAINS, AND 242:r A WOCA/1-,- na LATER SAW HER AGAIN IN THE 

CANADIAN CAPITOL OF OTTAWA • HOWEVER, I LEARNM SHE WAS ErPLOYM BY THE 

CANADIAN OOVEJLNIMT AND THUS CONSIDERED IT ILL ADVISED TO DISCUSS THE 

GUARANTOR QUESTION WITH HER. THEP.SFORE IN RETUR,VING TO MONTREAL FFbCH 

THE LAURENTIANS MOUNTAINS I HAD DECIDED TO ACCEPT ANY REASONABLE PROPO7 

SITION ROUAL MIGHT OFrER IN RETURN FOR TRAVEL DOCUMENTS. 
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AFTER'  I RETURNED TO MOUTRiaL I DID MEET WITH ROUAL SEVERAL MORE 

TIMES. HIS PROPOSALS, AND MY ACCEPTANCE, WERE IN ESSENCE: 

1) THAT I WOULD MEET HIM IN WINDSOR, CANADA, AT APPROXIMATELY 

3:00PM AUGUST 21, 1967, NEAR TH3 RAILROAD STATION IN KY 

AUTOMOBILE. 

2) THAT HE WOULD THEN PROVIDE ME WITH CERTAIN PACKAGES TO 

TRANSPORT AC "'''I BORDER iffirnrei4ifa1 STATES. 

3) THAT I WOULD FO TRANSPORTING THE PACKAGES INTO THE mums. 
STATES BE PROV ED WITH TRAVEL DOCUMENTS AND AND UNSPECIFIED 

AMOUNT OF NONE 

4) THAT THEREAFTERLI WOULD 	THE PLYMOUTH AUTCCOBILE AND 
4011°  

TRAVEL TO BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, 	7IN I WOULD AGAIN MEET 

ROUAL FOR SOME SIMULAR TYPE SMUGGLIN. OPERATION APPARD/TLY 

ni MEXICO-- ROUAL HAD INITIALLY SUGGa THAT I GO TO 

MOBILE, ALABAMA. 

I ACCEPTED THE ABOVE MENTIONED PROPOSALS, ALTHOUGH I WAS MY INTENTIONS 

ONCED I LAYS) HANDS ON THE TRAVEL DOCUMENTS TO RETURN 'TO CANADA. 

% 
ON AUGUST 21 1967, AT APPROXIMATELY 3:00PM I WAS P 	NEAR THE WINDSOR, 

CANADA, RAILROAD STATION AND AFTER WAITING A HALF OUR OR LESS ROUAL CAME 
\  

HE AUTOMOBILE, AND SAID 

WHEREIN HE MOVED INTO THE BACK SEAT AFTER STOPPING AND PLACED THREE PACKAGES 

UNDER THE BACK REST, THEN RETURNING TO THE FRONT SEAT HE DIFLECT,MI ME TOWARD 

THE TUNNEL THAT CONNECTS WINDSOR WITH DETROIT, MICHIGAN. BEFORE WE ARRIVED AT 

THE TUNNEL ENTRANCE HE ASK ME TO LET HIM CUT SAYING HE WOULD CROSS SEPERATELY 

TO THE PLYMOUTH WITH AN ATTACHE CASE, ENT 

"LETS GO". STARTING THE AUT410BIL40315IRECTED ME TUARD A SIDE STREET 

o 11 



AND FOR ME TO PICK HIM UP ON THE UNITED STATES SIDE. HE SAID HE WOULDD 

CROS3 IN A CAB AND TO GIVE HIM A FEW MINUTES BEFORE I CROSSED. I CLEARED 

THE CUSTOMS WITH NO DIFFICULITY AND PICKED UP ROUAL ON THE UNITED STATES 

SIDE OF THE TUNNEL. HS THEN DIRECTED HE TO ANOTHER SIDE STREET WHERE HE 

REMOVED THE PACKAGES. I THEN DROVE HIM TO THE DETROIT BUS STATION. LETTING 

HIM OUT HE TOLD MelliffriffrETOSORIllimil:NDWAIT.11"1"mmT THE SAME PLACE AS BEFORE. 

I THEN RETURNED TO T e WINDSOR RAILROAD STATION AND AFTER 10 OR 15 MINUTES 

h:JOAL APPEARED AGAIN iD WE REPEATED THE PROCEDURE ;EXCEPT THIS T1] WE 

'MASI-La.:3 OVER THE BR ',GE CONNECT= THE TOO COUNTRIES. HOWEVER, WHILE 

WAITING TN LINE TO Cz4. 	 ICED CUSTOM'S OFFICERS WERE 

SEARCHINU SEVERAL OF 
	

AUTOMOBILES AHEAD 0 40. RECALLING I HAD A 

TMIWISION SET IN THELYMOUTH, WHICH I WAS HEW 	TO DECLARE AT CUSTOMS, 

AND WISHING TO AVOID A SEARCH OF THE PLYMOUTH, I DAM ARED THE TELEVISION 

SET. THE CUSTOM'S OFJICM TH-EN DIRECTED ME INTO A S JAL LANE AND WAS IN. 

THE PROCESS OF' SEARCHING THI; PLYMOUTH WHEN ANOTHER CU-  •I'S OFFICER 

APPEARM AND, APPARENTLY ORDERING THE FIRST CUSTOM'S 0 ICER TO OTHER 

DUTIES, TOLD ME TO PAY A TELEVISION TAX IN CUSTOM'S OF: CE AND LEAVE. 

WHEN I ATER PET ROUAL ON THE UNITED STATES SIDE OF T • BRIDGE HE APPEARED 

SOMEWHA NERVOUS, AND I INFIMMED HIM I HAD BEEN NM, UP BY CUSTOMS AND 

SHOWED Ha THE TELEVISION TAX-RECEIPT PROVIDED B CUSTOMS. WE THEN 

DROVE TO A SIDE ST-47.-7 IN D4TROIT AND novIno ITO THE BACK OF THE 

PLYMOUTH HE Ra:OVIT THE TURA:: is 	FROM BEHIND TIE BACK SEAT BACK 

REST. MOVING BACK INTO THE FRONT SEAT OF THE PLYMOUTH ROUAL GAVE ME 

APPROXIMATELY S1.500.00 ID MIXED CURRENCY HOWEVER, OFFERING SUZE EXCUSE, 

HE SAID HE WAS UNABLE TO OBTAIN THE TRAVEL DOCUMENTS ALTHOUGH HE DID 

AS_URE ME LE WOULD BE ABLE TO CONE BY THE PAPERS AT A LATER DATE. HE ALSO 

SUGGESTED I DISPOSE OF THE OLD PLYMOUTH THEN WE WOULD PURCHASE A LATER 



MODEL AUTOMOBILE WIEN WE MET IN BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA. HE THEN TOLD Y2 

HS WOULD WRITE ME IN C/0 GENERAL DELIVERY BIMINGHAM, ALABAMA, UNDER THE GALT 

NAME; ALSO, HE CAVE YE A NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA, TELEPHONE NUM3ER IF I 

NEEDED TO CONTACT HIM. THEREAFTER I LEFT HIM AT THE BUS STATION AND- DROVE 

TO CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, WIMEIN A GAVE MY BROMR, JERRY W. RAY, THE PLYMOUTH 

AND CAUGHT A TRAIN TO BIRMINGHAM ALABAMA. I ARUM IN BIRMINGHAM ON 

AUGUST 25, 1967. THE .T DAY I RENTED A ROOM AT 2608 HIGHLAND AVENUE UNDER 

THE NUS* OF, ERIC S. 	T. THE FOLLOWING MONDAY AUGUST 28, 1967, I CHECKED 

AT THE ..:ENERAL DELIVER WINDOW TN THE MAIN POST OPrICS ENQUIRING ABOUT MAIL 
, 

ADDRES!.2._, TO ERIC GALT THE 	CLERK ASK ME FOR MY MIDDLE INITIAL 

AND WHEN 1 SUPPLIED I LETTER S HE CAVE ME A LETTER FROM ROUAL. IN THE 

LETTER ROUAL ASK ME TO -::-0/11774i§ ARLITE CAFE, LOCATED DIRECTLY 

ACROSS THE STREET FRCM E POST OFFICE, THA EVENING. LATER I MET HIM IN '6\ 

THE STARLITE AND HE ASK ME TO TRY TO LOCATED 	1!E A LATE. MODEL AUTCMOBILE. 

THE NEXT DAY I FOUND THROUGH A NE:ISPAPER ADD AY 6 MUSTANG. THAT EVENING .' ,.. 

I AGAIN MET ROUAL IN THE STARLITE AND DESCRIBED T E MUSTANG TO HIM. HE SAID 	,. 

ILR IT SOUNDED 	IGHT AND THE NEXT MORNING HE GAYS ME: $2.000.00 WITH INSTRUCTIONS 

TO BUY THE 

k 

 STANG. LATER IN THE MORNING I TOOK TAXI TO 701 SOUTH 46th 

STREET AND 	CHASED THE MUSTANG FROM IT'S OW101 MR. WILLIAM D. PAISLEY. 

AFrER PURCHASING THE AUTOMOBILE I DROVE TO 7 TARLITE CAFE, PICKED UP ROUAL, 

AND FROM THE STARLITE ON,TOTHERES___,... p.4 1 WAS STAYING AT ON HIGHLAND AVENUE, .—.... 

PARKING ON A MALL IN FRONT OF THE RESIDENCE'. BEFORE DEPARTING ROUAL ASK FOR, 

AND I GAVE HIM, A SET OF KEYS TO THE MUSTANG; HE ALSO WROTE DOWN MY ADDRESS & 

PHONE NUMBER; HE THEN GAVE ME $500.00 FOR'LIVING EXPRNSM, AND ANOTHER 

$500.00 FOR A LIST OF CAMERA EQUIPMENT. LASTLY, HS GAVE ME ANOTHER TELEPHONE 

NU1BER LISTED IN BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA, AS A "BACK UP" NUMBER, AND SUGSTED 

I LAY DOW FOR A MONTH OR SO THEN HE WOULD CONTACT M ABOUT THE BUSINESS AT HAND 



ro• 

1.0 

AND THE MATTER OF TRAVEL DOCUMENTS FOR N.E. 

DURING MY STAY IN BIR1'ID4GHAM, ALABAMA, I R=ENTED A BANK VAULT) ACCUMULATE) 

IDENTIFICATION UNDER THE GALT NAME, AND MADE THE CAMERA PURCHASES ROUAL 

REQUESTED. I HAD ALSO CONTACTED A LINGERING VIRUS,' APPARENTLY IN CANADA, 

AND WAS TREATED FOR THE AILMENT BY A DR. SCHWARTZ EN, BIRMINGHAM. SUB-

SEQUENTLY I WAS CONTACT 42B1403,L44.54-APPAREIST-airliii..Sihi NGMB 

TO Ma ROUAL'IN NEW 0 ANS, LCUISISANA,IN EARLY OCTOBER, '1967. ON OR 

ABOUT ''',CTOBER 6, 1967, 'DEPARTED BIRMINGHAM,.ALABAMA, IN ROUTE, TO NEW 

ORLEAM, LOUISIANA, INT ING TO ME;T ROUAL IN, NE4 ORLEANS. THE am DAY, 

OR THE D'Y AFTER, UPON 	I.G IN BATON 	LOUISIANA, I PHONED THE 

BATON ROUGE NUMBER ROUAL HAD GIVEN ME; UNABLE T -ACH THE PARTY I THEN 

PHONED THE NEW ORLEANS NUI:BER AN!) DID REACH THIS P 	I WAS TOLD TO 

PROCEED ON TO NUEVO LAREDO, MEXICO, AND WAS GIVEN THE 13 & ADDRESS OF A. . 
.- 

MOTEL TO CHECK INTO Ana! ARRIVING in NUEVO LAREDO. BE 	LEAVING BATON 

ROUGE I HAILED HACK TO THE BIRMINGHAM BANK THE SAFETY D_IT IT VAULT KEY 

AZ:MING I COULD NOT BE RETURNING TO BIRMINGHA, ALABAMA. •ON LEAVING 

BATON ROUGE FOR MEXICO I BRIEFLY TRAVELED IN THE DIRECTION OF DALLAS, TEXAS, 

MENDING TO SEE AN\INDIVIDUAL WHO WAS CONVERSANT WITH UN ERWORLD ACTIVITIES 

ALONG THE BORDER SETERATING THE UNITED STATES FROM MF31 	HOWEVER1 I SUB- 

SEQUENTLY DECIDE)) AGAINST THE DALLA,S aIlLAR.ZHIEREFORS TURNED TOWARD SOUTH 

TEXAS & MEXICO. I ARRIVED TN NUEVO LAREDO, MEXICO, ON OR ABOUT OCTOBER 7, 

1967, IN THE EVENING. UPON ENQUIRY FROM A POLICEMAN OR CAB DRIVER I 

LOCATED THE MOTEL I WAS EARLIER INSTRUCTED TO CHECK INTO. AFTER I HAD 

SIGNED INTO THE MOTEL AND WAITED A COUPLE HOURS ROUAL APPEARED ASKING 

HOW I WAS CaTTING ALONG AND IF READY FOR BUSINESS. HE ASK IF I HAD A VISA 

AND I REPLIED 'NO. HE THEN SAID WE WOULD CROSS THE BORDER INTO THE UNITED 



STATES AND TRANSPORT IN THE MUSTANG CERTAIN ITEMS IUTO MEXICO. LEAVING 

THE HOTEL WE DROVE DOWN TO TRS LOCAL SQUARE WHERE  I LET HIM OUT. HE SAID 

TO GIVE HIM A FEW MINUTES TO CATCH A TAXI THEN TO MEET HIM ON THE OTHER.. 

SIDE OF THE BORD.M. PICKING HIM UP ON THE OTHER SIDE HE DIRECTED ME 

NORTH FOR MAYBE 7 OR 0 BLOCKS, THEN WEST FOR A COUPLE MILES ENDING UP 

01 A SIDE mu'.  BEHD 	 IlAmANDAMITZ-A FIARE HOUSE. HE 

THEN R 110VED A TIRE FROM ES OTHER AUTOMOBILE, PLACED IT IN THE TRUNK OF 

OUR EVSTANG, AND DIRECTED E BACK TOWARD MEXICO. ON THE WAY TO THE MEXICAN 
4. 

CUSTOMS HE TOLD ME TO APP FOR A'VISA AND WH:N CUSTOMS MICIALS COVNENCED

• SEARCHING THE MUSTANG Gm. J LLEE EACH A DOLLAR AND THEY WOULD THEN ONLY MAKE 

A PERFUNCTORY SEARCH. WHEN WE NEARED T 

GOT OUT OF THE MUSTANG SAYING TO PICK HIM UP 

.ICAN cusTaos HOUSE ROUAL 

R BESIDE OR IN FRONT OF 

THE CUSTOM 'S HOUSE AFTER. I COT THE VISA. I THEN PLIED FOR THE VISA. THE 

PERSON WHO IS:XED THE VISA ASK FOR A VOTER REGISTERA ON SLIP FOR IDENTIFICAm.'  

TION, BUT ACCEPTED A DRIVERS LICENSE & SINE SLIP (TIT 	IN LIEU. was 

THE CUSTOMS OFFICER COMMENCED SEARCHING THE MUSTANG & P LING A CUSTOMS 

HARK ON THE ITEMS ENCLOSED I GAVE T}CM EACH A DOLLAR 	 E.  THE! WAIVED ME 

THROUGH. AFTER LEAVING CUSTO3'S I PICKED UP ROUAL BES E THE BUILDING AND 

WE RETURNED TO THE MOT r. A CIRCUITOUS ROUTE. I 	INTO THE MOTEL 

DRIVEWAY AND THE TIRE WAS REMOV 	4PLAIMWThi THE AUTOMOBILE IT WAS 

ORIGINALLY REMOVED FROM EARLIER ON. ROUAL TOLD ME HE WOULD SSE HZ AGAIN DI 

THE MORNING, AND AS I BACKED OUT OF THE DRIVEWAY I BRIEFLY SAW THE PROFILE 

OF THE PERSON DRIVING THE OTHER AUTOMOBILE. THE NEXT MORNING ROUAL SWAM 

UP, ASK IF I WERE READY, AND UPON AN AFFIRMATIVE REPLY, I CHECKED OUT OF 

THE MOTEL. UPON LEAVING HE RODE WITH ME FOR ABOUT 6 BLOCKS, THEN HE GOT 

INTO ANOTHER AUTOMOBILE AFTER TELLING ME TO FOLLOW THE OTHER CAR. ON= 
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I WROTE TO THE ADDRESS LIST FOR INFORMATION ABOUT 

RECEIVED A RELY WHILE IN MEXICO. 

OUTS1DE•T'HE CITY WE STOPPED AND AGAIN THE TIRE WAS PLACED IN MY 

AUTOMOBILE WITH ROUAL TELLING nE TO FOLLOW HIM UNTIL WE HAD CLEARED 

THE Irraim CUSTON IS HOUSE. ABOUT Fiery KILOYaTERS FURTHER ON WE 

ENTERED THE CUSTON'S CHECK. ROUAL'S CAR WAS HELD UP; HWEVER, AFTER: 

CHEACKING MY BACK TAG I WAS WAIVED ON THROUGH BY THE INSPECTOR. LATER 

A COUPLE KILCEr7.TSAS +'WN THE ROAD ROUAL PASSED ME AND STOPPED IN FRONT 

6F TIE MUSTANG. ROUAL 	INTO THE MUSTANG AND OFFERED SOME TYPE OF 

APOLO.T ABOUT STILL; 	 S- FOR 

HE; HO,-.VER, HE GAVE 	$2.000.00. HE 1-01 ASK'ME IF AND WHERE HE COULD 

MEET YE 04 THE FUTURE. I TOLD firm.i MOST LIKELY WOULD TRAVEL TO LOS 

ANGELES, CALIFORNIA; 	SAID THEN HE WOULD CONTACT ME THERE THROUGH 

POST BY G-D4:RAL DSLIV7  • .. HE ALSO GAVE ME ANOTirr,R NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA, 

TEL 	NUMBK1 AND AS IF 	1111/ftztiLD 	ORLEANS ULMER-- I THINK '.. 

I GAVE THE OLD NUMBER TO D. 

TRAVILING THROUGH kaxico I ULTD1ATELY ENDED UP IN ERTO VALLFATA. 

DURING MY STAY IN PUERTO VALLERTA I ATTEPNTED TO T-

A PIECE OF REAL ESTATE PROPERTY, THUS STAY IN MEXICO 

ADVERIMMENT IN THE U.S. NEWS AND WORLD W...TORT NEWS 

FOR PERONS INT'E'RESTED TO mAra APPLICATION FOR 3}IM1 

I DEPARTED FIARTO VALLERTA, MEXICO, ONOR :AtOUT NOVEMBER 15, 1967, 

*12444.. 
TRAVELING NORTH TCOARD,..Tia-UNTIM STATES. CU THE WAY I GAVE A 

HITCH HIKER A RIDE TO THE BORDER. AFTra ARRIVING NEAR THE EIMER 

SVERATING MEXICO FROM THE UNITED STATES I STAYED OVER NIGHT IN A 

MTEL AT TIJUANA. THE NEXT DAY IN PRL7ARING TO LEAVE THE MOTEL FOR 

THE UNITED STATES, AS WAS MY PRACTICE, I SEARCHED THE MUSTANG. DOWN 

THE MUSTANG FOR 

ALSO SAW AN 

AGAZINE 'ASKING 

TION TO RHODESIA—

MATTER BUT NEVER 

r 



. ter  

BETWEEN TH3 FRONT SEAT & THS GEAR BOX I FOUND A CIGARETIS • 

CASE WITH A PACK OF OIGARETT'S IN THE CASE. INSIDE BETNEEN THE 

CASE & THE PACK WAS A BUSINESS CARD. THE NAXE AND MOST OF TH3 

ACCCCPANYLNG INFORMATION HAD BEEN INKED OUT. WHAT I COULD SE& THAT 

WAS STILL PARTLY VISIBLE WAS THE NAME "NEW ORLEANS" & THE LETTERS "LELA". 

ON THE BACK SIDE OF THE CARD WAS THE HAND-M/IT_g_JUIZ, OF, RANDOLPH 

ERWIN RCS EN. RETAINING 	ARI) I CROSSED THE BORDER INTO THE UNITED  

STATE:. ( IN TH iEP 	lSR 1977 ISSUE OF PLAYBOY MAGAZINE, PLAYBOY 

REPUR1.0 THAT IN 1967 AA WAS NOT IN EXISTENCE; HOWEVER, UPON ENQUIRY 

BY A PAcTY REPRESENTIN YE, LEAA,OFFICES IN WASHINGTON D.C. STATED 

THAT PRIOR TO 1968 A 	NITER TO LEA;. TITLED, 	, WAS IN EXISTENCE 

AND OPERATE. D IN , NEW 	 4  UPON REQUEST THE LATE HR. CLYDE 

WATTS, AN ATTORNEY WITH OFFICES IN OMAH 	CITY, OKLAHOMA, INVESTIGATED, , 

IN 1974, AND R-27 ORTED THEREAFTER, THAT RANDOI H ERWIN ROSEN, VAS IN FACT, ",-* 

RANDOLPH ERWIN ROSENSON). 

ON NOVEMBER 19, 1967, I ARRIVED IN LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, AND RENTED 

AN APARTMENT LOCATED AT 1535 NORTH SERRANO AVE/ . THEN LATER, ON 

JANUAR19, 1967, I MOVED TO 5533 HOLLYWCOD 1ARD RESIDING THERE . 
UNTIL AOUT MARCH 17, 1968. _ 

DURING MZ4LIN LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA I MADE THE FOLLOWING ATTEMPTS 

TO FIND EVYLOYYZNT. 

1) PLACED AN ADD IN THE "HELP WANTED" SECTION OF THE 

1,0S ANGELES TINES  NEWSPAPER. 

2) CONTACTED THE "BIG BEAR" RESORT IN THE INTERIOR OF 

CALIFORNIA. 

3) TOOK A BAR TENDERING COURSE. 

p.17 



4) APPLI:0 AT TdO HOTEL FOR DIPLOYMENT. 

5) FILLED OUT AN APPLICATION FOR DIPLOM:ENT WITH THE 

INTERNAL nVENUE SKRY1OZ. 

I MADE_ THE FOLLO1ING ENQUIRiM & ACTS IN AN ATTDan TO LEAVE THE 

UNITED STATES: 

I) AFTER READING IN THE LOCAL NEWSPAPER THAT UNITE) STATES 

C IT IM-IS COULD TRAVa. TO C0111011.11  r5Otiff-METIISZ7120UT A PASSPORT, 

I CrECKED Into THIA 
. 	, 

2) CONTACTED -11MAL ORGANIZATIONS' ABOUT INFORMATION 

PERTA?'.ING TO RHODESIAN :MIGRATION. 

3) PHONED TM 	STATES COAST:GUARD SEVERAL TIMES 

ENQUIRING ABOUT THI PROCEDURE TO FOL• ly ORDER TO GAIN MERCHANT 
N. 

SEAMAN'S PAPERS-- IN THIS R3.;PECT, I HAD M CR PLASTIC SURD (Y 

ON MY NOS'. IN V;ARCH•1968 PERFIMMM) BY , DR. 	''ELL HADLEY, 1214 

ORDER THAT I MIGHT CHANGE MY APPEARANCE ENOUGHT 	AVOID IDENTIFICATION 

IF I NEEDED A PICTURE FOR THE MERCHANT SEAMAN PAP 	) 

IN ELY DDCERBER 1967 I CHECKED AT THE GENZRAL ID= IVERT SECTION, MAIN 

POST Fr ICE, TO SE.:: IF ROM AL HAD POSTED An MESSA 1 FINDING THAT H3 

HAD NO NIZfNT A COMNUNICATION-I PHONED NEW OPLE 	UNDZR THE NUMBER HE 

HAD GIVEN"' IN MEXICO. Tic PERSON THAT AN3 	ENQUIRED IF I COULD 

TRAVEL TO NEW 0 	23 IN LATE DECEMBER. I REPLIED ru THE POSITIVE AND 

THMI:AFTER MADE ARRANCMENTS WITH A, CHARLEY STEIN, WHOM I HAD HET IN A 

LOCAL BAR, TO HELP WITH THE DRIVING TO NEW ORLEANS. WHEN HR. STEIN-4410 

WAS HABITUALLY SHORT OF MONEY--AND I WERE READY TO LEAVE FOR NEW ORLEANS, 

ABOUT DECD23ER 15, 1967, HE ASK TO USE MI T1  PHONK IN ORDER TO NOTIFY 
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OF OTHER POSSIBLE INTEREST TO THE COMITIES DORING MY STAY IN THE LOS 
,4 	 NO 

ANGELES AR1744,4 WAS ROBBED OE A WATCH & THF 	S TO THE MUSTANG OUTSIDE 

OF A BAR ON HOLLYWOOD,ZOUL I, -AM) 	r...NTLY I HAD TO HIRE A LOCK- 

SMITH TO MAKE ME ANOTHER SET OF KEYS. I DID COP1E4BY SOME ADDRESJES THROUGH 

HIS FAMILY IN NEW ORLEANS OF HIS PENDING VISIT. DURING THE TRIP I 

PHONM.MY BROTHER S  JER%Y W.RAY, fag TRIP:, OTHER THAN MR. STEIN BUSYING 

HEVSE..F.  LOCKING FOR FLYING SAUCBRS, NOTHING ELSE OF INTt3T TRANSPIRED 

ON THE TRIP UNTIL WE REACHED NEW ORLEANS. UPON REACHING THE CITY 

DIALED THE PHONE NUMBM ROUAL HAD PROVIDED ME WITH IN MEXICO; ARRANGM 

A MELTING WITH HIM IN THE LE BUNIN IQUI:GEADil  -CANAL STREET, AND DURING 

THE SUBSEQUENT ME:;; 	7TH LOUNGE RCUAL TOLD ME THAT IN EARLY MAY HE 

WANTED TO TRANSPORT 	= RIFLES INTO MEXICO AND FOR MS TO HELP HIM. HE 

SAID ".. , LLRE, WOULD BE 	T 512.000 IN IT FOR ME IN ADDITION TO THE 

USUAL I- n 111E3 OF TRA 	DOCUMENTS. I ACRE -" J TO HIS PROPOSITION BUT TOLD 

HD: I WAS LOW ON FUNDSUUBSEMENTLY FL GAVE ME &500.00 IN TWENTY DOLLAR 

11 DIES. 

RETURNING TO LOS ANG.1..ES I MOVED TO THE AFO. ZNTIONED HOLLYWOOD 

BOULEVARD ADDRzZS, RESIDING TH. E WHEN IN Fr..13 ART 1968 I Rff.:EIVED A 

WRIVEN Cal'UNICATION FRCti ROUAL ASK DIG ME TO I-' T HIM IN NEW ORLEANS, 

LOUISIANA, ON A CERTAIN DAY IN MARCH, FOR A TRIP TO ATLANTA, GEORGIA, 

AND T1 ACKNOWLMGE THE COMI.,UNICATION. I ACKNO.  GED BY TELt7HONE THAT 

I WOUL BE IN NEW ORLEANS ON THE DATE REQUESTED 

UNDERCLROUND PUBLICATIONS ADVERTISING UNATTACHED Fa4ALES; LATER I DID USE 

ONE OF THESES ADDRISS IS (SE:.; BELOW). I tr-SVER ATTEMPTED TO CONTACT ANY 

OF THE PERSONS LISTED UNDER THE ADVERTIsamiTs EXCEPT ONE, WHO LISTED 

HERSLF AS A "NY1-THO SUSTHING"—OF COURSE I HAD RION IN JAIL SIX YEARS• 
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ON OR ABOUT MARCH 17, 19(8, I D1JJARTED LOS ANGELES FOR NEW ORLEANS, 

LOUISIANA. APPARENTLY I WAS LATE IN ARRIVING IN mi °RUMS: IN 

CALLING THE PARTY UNDER THE AFOREMENTIONED NUMBER I HAS TOLD TO 

DRIVE ON TO BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, AND MEET ROUAL IN THE STARLITE 

CAFE. ARRIVING IN BIRMBIGRAM AND EluiliraG THE STARLITE, AGAIN sces-

WHAT LATE, I MET ROUAL AND WE PROLE-DE's ON TO ATLANTA, GEORGIA. 

ARRIVING IN ATLANTA WpMENCED.LLARCHWiliCerirWATITIcalT FINALLY 

LOCATING A ROOM FOR P Yr AT 113 14th STREST„ NORTHEAST; HOWEVER, 

BEC1JSE OF THE INTOXI TED CONDITION OF THE PROPRIETOR I HAD A 

PROB:IM RENTING THE 	4 AND, BECAUSE OF THE DELAY, ROUAL BRIEFLY ENTERED 

THE "I.F.:ICE.". AFTER T RENTAL WE WENT TO A RESTAURANT ON PEACHTREE 

STREET FOR A MEAL, A/ eIrr1;17.4kiER.MTALTRANT MADE ARRANCVMTS FOR 

ROUAL TO MEET KE AT THE RECENTLY Form 	HE NEXT DAY. THE NEXT ",

• DAY, ROUAL CAME TO THE ROOM I HAD 10._---NTM (REA tC)011 TO THE PROPRIETOR'S .  

OFI.ICE), AND THE CONVERSATION WAS A RERUN OF THE REVIOUS EVENING'S 	r' 

CONVERSAT/ON IN THE PEACHTREE STRE-IT RESTAURANT. IN ESSENCE, I WAS 

TO PURCHASE RIFLES IN ATLANTA TO BE LATER SHOWN 	PROSPECTIVE 

BUYERS] BUT BECAUSE OF AN IDENTIFICATION PROH 	ALL OF MY Mani:FICA- 

TION WA. LIST UNDER THE STATE OF ALABAMA; I • GGESTED WE PURCHASE 

THE RIFLES IN ALABAMA, WHICH ROUAL AGREM E DO. UPON LEAVING ROUAL 

SUGGESTED NTA&CLOSE TO THE ROOM,SJIN, HE WOULD RETURN IN A COUPLE DAYS 

AND THEN WANTED ME TO DRIVE HIM TO MIAMI, FLORIDA—HOWEVER HE NEVER DID 

APPEAR FOR THE MIAMI TRIP. 

AFTER ABOUT A 	ROUAL DID APPEAR AND WE DROVE TO BIN4INGHAM, ALABAMA, 

TO IMPLEMENT WHAT WE HAD PREVIOUSLY AGREED TO. I CHECKED INTO THE TRAVEL-

LODGE IN BIRMINGHAM; WE THEN CHECKED THROUGH THE 7 ELLO 1 PAG7S OF THE 

PHONE BOOK, AIM PERHAPS NEWSPAPERS, FOR AN ESTABLISIZCNT THAT SOLD RIFLES, 



DSCIDING ON THE AEROMARIN3 SUPPLY CCMPANY. SUBSEQUENTLY I DID PURCUASE 

A RIFLE WITH MILITARY SPECIFICATIONS AT AZROMARINE. AFTER THE 

PURCHASE ROUAL GAVE ME THE HlJ3 OF A MOTEL ( NEW HEMEL ), IN 

MEMPHIS'  TENNESSEE'  TELLING ME TO TRANSPORT THE RIFLE TO THE 

HOTEL. AND MELT HIM THERE ALA GEaTAIIrDATIMPRIC3$  1968 ), 

AND TIME'  SA 	HE, IN THE INTERVAL, HAD TO MAKE A BUSINESS TRIP 

TO NEW ORLEANS'  UUISIANA. 

IlL,EAFTER" CCM ICING ON MARCH 29, 1968, THE DAY I PICKM UP THE 

Rill.' I TRAVELED3312;4& 
	

F MPH IS I, TEW=SEE SUBSDQUMMI 

I REh M ROOMS I t4LORENCE1  ALABAMA; RINTH$  MISSISSIPPI' DES 'O, 

MIS.::ISiIPPI$  AND OTHER MOTEL ADDRESAS THA I CANNOT RECALL ALTHOUGH 

I AS. VM THE F.B.I. HAS -THE ADDRESSES. I DID • 40T AT ANY TIME DEVIATE 

FROM THE AFORIMENTIONED ROUTE AND SPECIFICALL I DID NOT RETURN TO ', 

ATLANTA, Cr.Z.OPC Let ' AFTat Da' ART MG B DIM INGHAM 	ABAMA $ ON MARCH 29, V ' 

1968, UNTIL. APRIL '' 1968. 

I ARR14 !M) IN THE SUBURBS OF MEEPHIS" moms,  ON APRIL 2, 1968, 

AND C.T .. 

i 

 KED INTO THE NEW REBEL. MOTEL IN MEMP 	PROPER ON APRIL 3, 

190. 	COMMENCED RAINING THAT EVENING P AT APPROXIMATELY 9:00PM t 

MAL APPE 	AT THE RCCH I WAS OCCUPY 
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ROUAL TOLD ME IT WOULD BE N3CESSARY TO TAKE A ROCM FOR A FE:1 DAYS IN 

ME HIS. HE ALSO INFOWED ME HE HAD A PLACE LOCATED NEAR TH3 WATERFRONT 

AND THAT HE OR I, OR BOTH, WOULD FLE.T A ROOM AT THE LOCATION IN MY NAME. 

I TOLD ROUAL THAT I DID NOT CARS TO HAVE MY NAME USED IF THEIS WERE GOING 

TO BE ANY GUNS IN THE PLACE, OR IF WE WERE INVOLVED IN SOALTHING WE COULD 
-........owa'..........,,..,_. 

POSSIBLY BE ARREST 	 ilMailMOZMTED A NAME, JOHN WILLARD, THAT I 

HAD USED INDIRECTLY CED BEFORE, THUS A NAME I COULD EASILY RAM•SER,. 

THAT WE COULD USE TO r.  A ROOM UNDER. ROUAL AGREM TO USE THE WILLARD 

NAYS. HE THEN COMMD 	 RING PROGRESSED ALRIGHT THEN HE & I 

WOULL RETURN TO BIRED 	ALABAMA, AND 	CHASE 10 OR MORE OF THE SCOPED: 

RIFLES, IN ADDITION TO A LARGE SUPPLY OF THE REIGN BRAND RIFLES THAT I 

HAD LOOKED OVER IN THE GUN STORE IN BIRMINGHAM. 	DiPLIM THAT AFTER WE 

HAD PURCHASED THE FIREARMS THEY WOULD BE SHIPPED 	NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA, 

BY BOAT. BEFORE DEPARTING ROUAL TOLD YE TO MEET IR AT THE 4221 SOUTH 

MAIN STREET ADDRESS AT 3 or 4 PM TH3 NEXT DAY. 	WROTE DOWN THE ADDRESC 
0 

ON A SLIP OF PAPER AND I WROTE DOWN FOR HIM THE W ARD NAME TO USE IF HS 

SHOULD RENT A ROOM FOR HE OR HIMSMF. HE HENTR1 THAT IF HS WERE NOT IN 

TI‘  A ROOM A THE SOUTH MAIN  STREET ADDRESS WHEN I 	IVED HE WOULD BE IN A 
. 

BAR & GRILL LOCATED ON THE GROUND FLOOR OF T BUILDING. HE THEN TOOK THE 

RIFLE AND DEP 	AND TEAT WAS THE LAST, IKE I SAW THE WEAPON. THE NEXT 

DAY I DID NOT CHECK OUT OF THE MOTEL UNTIL LATE HORNING. AFTER HAVING 

BREAKFAST AT A NEARBY RESTAURANT I DROVE TO THE SOUTH PART OF IFJEMPHIS ( I 

MAY HAVE BEEN IN MISSISSIPPI ) AND WAITED A PERIOD OF TIME IN A BEER HOUSE 

AND GENERALLY JUST STALLED UNTIL TIRE FOR THE RENDEZVOUS WITH ROUAL AT 424- 

SOUTH MAIN STREET. FINALLY I DROVE TO A COMMERCIAL PARKING LOTS AFTER 

CHECKING THE MUSTANG INTO THE LOT, AND RECEIVING DIRECTIONS FROM TH3 PARKING 

LOT ATTENDANT TO THE LOCATION OF MAIN STREET, I THEN COMMENCED WALKING IN 
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A C.i.NERAL DIRECTION TOWARD WHAT APPEARED TO BE THE MAIN SECTION OF OW  'S. 

FURTHER ON, WITH THE ASSISTANCE OF A POLICE14AN, I LOCATED MA/11 STREET AND 

TRAVELING-SOUTH ON MAIN I MADE AT LEAST ONE INQUIRY IN BARS CONCERNING TH3 

422  SOUTH MAIN STREET ADDRESS; ONE OF TH3 PLACLS OF INQUIRY MAY HAVE REM A 

"JIM'S BAR". AFTER I HAD LOCATED THE APPARENT ADDRESS OF THE SOUTH MAIN STREET 

BUILDING I HAD BEEN SEARCHING FOR, AND ALICR1370SGRILL" CM THE GROUND 

FLOOR; I ENTERED I 	/GRILL LOOKING FOR ROUAL, HE WAS NOT IN THE ESTABLISH- 

1-1::.-IrT; HOWEVER, I DID N CE TWO WHITE MALES THAT I HAD PREVIOUSLY SEEN IN 

ors OF :HE BARS I HAD J T =ENTLY BEEN IN MAKING INQUIRES CONCERNING THE 

ADDRESS ; WAS SEARCHING R. ONE OF 	TWO INDIVIDUALS APPEARED TO BE 

NOTICING 1- ? MORE THAN WAS NECESSARY. ( I 	CERTAIN THAT I DID NOT M.--7T ROUAL 

IN JIM'S GRILL THE FIRST TIVE I ENTERED THE 	ABLISIZIR1T BECAUSE OF THE 

CRQWDED CONDITIONS, UNLIKE TH3 SECOND, AND THE 00 INDIVIDUALS IN THE BAR 

WHO IgHlr_ho. PRESENT WHEN I DID MET ROUAL). I BDER=D A BEER AND SHORTLY.- 

THEREAFTER DEPARTED THE TAVERN GOING UPSTAIRS TO ENQUIRE ABOUT FOUING A ROOM.;  

UPON INQUIRY THE PROPRIETRESS INFORMED ME SHE 	TWO ROOMS TO LET AND SHOWED  

ME BOTH OF THEM. SINCE THE SECOND WAS ONLY A 	1>ING ROOM I RENTED IT PAYING 

WITH A $20. BILL, AFTER SIGNING TH3 REGIS 	UNDER THE NAME OF JOHN WILLARD. 

THE ONLY OT PERSON I SAW, OR EVER SAW 	I ROULA, IN THE ESTABLISHW1- T, 

WAS AN ELDERLY WHIT& MALE WHO WAS IN 	PROPRIETRESS "OFFICE" WHEN I FIRST 

INQUIRED ABOUT THE ROOM. INNEDIATELY UPON RETAINING THE ROOM I LEFT THE 

BUILDING TO REIURN TO THE PARKING LOT TO PICK UP THE MUSTANG; IT WAS NOW 

APPROXIMATELY 4:00PM BECAUSE OF MY DELAY IN LOCATING THE SOUTH MAIN STREET 

ADDAMS. RETURNING TO THE PARKING LOT, WHICH I ESTIMATE WAS ONE MILE FROM 

THE 422k SOUTH MAIN STREET ADDRESS, I PICKED UP THE MUSTANG AND SUBSEQUENTLY 

PARKED THE AUTOMOBILE ALMOST DIRECTLY IN LINE WITH THE FRONT ENTRANCE OF 

JIM'S GRILL, AND IMMEDIATELY BEHIND ANOTHER AUTOMOBILE. I DID NOT MOVE THE 

MUSTANG AGAIN UNTIL APPROXIMATELY 5z4OPM THE SAYE DAY. ( I LATER NOTICED UPON 



a 

LEAVING THE PADOMING HOUSE ON ONE OF SEVFALL OOASSIONS THAT T} '-E wLas 

SEVERAL OTHER AUTOMOBILES PARKED HERBY THE SANS COLOR AS THE MUSTANG, A 

WHITISH COLOR). 

UPON ENTERING JDOS GRILL FOR THE SECOND TIME, I FOUND THAT THE INDIVIDUAL 

CALLING HIMSELF ROUAL WAS PRMENT. THIS TINS THE BAR WAS NOT SO CROUOSD 

AND ROUAL WAS SITTING IN THE LUNCH--COUNTER SECTION DRINKING COFFEE. AFTER 

THE AMENITIES I 	)rnmi-r HAD S*3 DIFFICULTY LOCATING THE ROOMING HOUSE 

UPETAIRS. WE DEPAR 	ALMOST M*UiDIATELY WHEN HS SUGGESTED WE GO UPSTAIRS 

TO THE 110M I HAD 	TED. ON THE WAY OUT OF THE GRILL HE ASK ME IF I HAD THE - 

MUSTANG *,:lTH HE; I INTED TO IT SAYING "THERE IT IS". ONCED UPSTAIRS IN 

THE ROOM .i HAD RENT ROU410.64Mt§tED BRING WHAT PERSONAL ITEMS I HAD IN 

THE MUSTANG UP TO THS 4 SAYING "WE MAY VE TO STAY HERS 3 or 4 DAYS". 
II 	

. 

HE ALSO ASKED MS TO PURCHASE A PAIR OF BI2.'OCW 	WITH IN 	ATTACHMENTS 

SAYING THE "PEOPLE" ALSO WANTDD TO EXAMINE SOME ASSES. ROUAL GAVE MS ,/. 

DIRECTIONS TO A NEARBY SPORTING GOODS STORE WHERE I COULD PURCHASE THE 1 . 

GLASSES. LEAVING THE ROOMING HOUSE I WAS UNABLE 	LOCATE THE SPORTING COOLS -... 

STORE THE FIRST TRIP. RETURNING ROUAL AGAIN EXPLA ED TO ME THE LOCATION • 

OF THE SPORTING GOODS STORE. ( UPON FtETURNING TO HE ROOM AFTER THE FIRST  

TRIP LOOKINGR THE SPORT BIG GOOD STORE,I RE 7D A SMALL TRAVELING CASE I 

',Tam THE MUSTAN4 Ci4ANTAINING PERSONAL ITEMS 410 DEPOSITED THE CASE IN THE 

ROOM ; HOWEVER, BSCAUZI WAS SOMEWHAT CONVERSANT WITH THE TYPE ESTABLISHMENT 
----mom_ ..,,ww,--,..•.'''' - --- 

I WAS IN, WHAT WITH NO LOCKS'ON THE DOORS, OR EVEN DOOR NOBS, JUST A STRAP TO 

PULL THE DOOR TO, AND THE PLACE AN APPARENT HABITAT FOR WINO'S WHEREIN ANYONE 

COULD ENTER ANYONE ELSE'S RENTAL AT WILL, I DID NOT CARRY ANY OTHER PERSONAL 

ITEMS TO THE ROCt4 OTHER THAN THE AFORaIENTIONED CA1E & IT'S annum EXCEPT 

A COVER WHICH I USED TO COVER THE COGaRING ALREADY ON THE BED. I PLACED THE 

CASE UNDER THE BED). 
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ON THE SECOND TRIP SEEKING TH3 SPORTINCS GOODS STORE I LOCATED ITT 

INQUIRY THE SALMUN INFORM. MS THAT THE STORE DID NOT CARRY INFR1-RED 

ATTACHMENTS FOR BINOCULARS AND THAT I WOULD HAVE TO PURCHASE THFI4 AT AN 

ARMY SURPLUS STORE; HOWEVER THE SALESIAN DID SFT.L ME BINOCULARS. ON THE 

WAY BACK TO THE ROOMING HOUSE I STOPPED AT A DRUGSTORE ON THE GROUND FLOOR 

OF THE CHISCA HOTEL  AITILF...E22.C4SaAlie•WirifitifAITNG ON THE ORDER I 

S4T, AS CUSTOMARY, Di&TLY ACROSS FROM TH3 CASH REGISTER AND DISTINCTLY 

RECALL THE APPARENT M AGER, WHO WAS A WHITE MALE, INSTRUCTING A YOUNG 

BLACK i4':AN ON THE IN IACIES OF USING A CASH REGISTER, THUS I ASSUH SHE 

HAD JUST STARTED: WO 4G IN THE S 
	

THAT DAY. ( THE ATTORNEYS REPRESENT- 

ING ME IN THE KING CASE IN 1968-69 WERE 
	

L3 TO LOCATE THE DRUGSTORE IN 

QUESTION; HNEVER, IN FEBRUARY 1969 I DESCR 
	

TO A POLICEVA WHO WAS 

GUARDING ME IN THE MEmPHIS JAIL CELLI  THE APPRO. I :ATE LOCATION OF THE STORE 

AND HE INFORMED ME THE NAME OF THE STORE). 

AFTER RETURNING TO THE MAIN STREET ROOMING HOUSE - TOLD ROUAL WE WOULD 	
,, 

HAVE TO PURCHASE THE INFRA-RED ATTACIMNTS.AT AN 	SURPLUS STORES I ALSO 

INFORMED HIM THAT I HAD NOT EATEN SINCE BREAKFAST. HE SAID TO GO OUT AND 

HAVE A MEAL & TAKE IN A MOVIE SINCE HE WAN= TO  'I' 

L 	

SOME PEQPLE IN PRIVATE 

THAT EVENING B CO LEAVE'THE MUSTANG OUT IN ;.'NT AS HE  WOULD MOST LIKELY 

• ."..., 
NEED IT THAT EVENING -ORail,FHT. I THEN 

AND ORDERED A BEER ALTHOUGH I DID NOT DRINK IT...I SAY THIS BECAUSE I RECALL 

SEEING A WHITE WAITRESS ON ONE OCASSION WHILE I WAS IN THE ESTABLISHMENT, 

AND ON THE NEXT OCASSION THERE WAS A BLACK WAITRESS ON DUTY. LEAVING THE 

GRILL I SAT IN THE MUSTANG 10 or 15 MINUTES BEFORE TRAVELING NORTH ON MAIN 

STREET AND ENTERING A BAR & RESTAURANT LOCATED ON THE LEFT HAND SIDE OP THE 

STREET AND FAIRLY NEAR TO A MOVIE HOUSE ACROSS THE STREET. I ORDERED A 

DOWN STAIRS INTO JIM'S GRILL 
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SANDWICH AND WHILE SITTING THERE RXALLED THAT I HAD CHANGED THE BACK 

REAR TIRE ON THE RIGHT SIDE, WHEN FACING THE FRONT OF THE MUSTANG, THE 

DAY BEFORE, AFTER THE TIRE HAD DEVELOPED A SLOW LEAK. THINKING THE DAMAGED 

TIRE SHOULD BE FIXED, ESPECIALLY IF THE MUSTANG SHOULD BE USED THAT NIGHT, I 

RETURNED TO THE MUSTANG AND DROVE IT NORTH ON MAIN STREET FOR MAYBE 3 ar 4 

BLOCKS BEFORE TURNING RIGHT AND TRAVELING 4 OR 5 BORE BLOCKS TO A SERVICE 

STATION. THERE WERE 2 OR 3 SERVICE STATIONS AT THE INTERSECTION; I ENQUIRED 

OF ONE IF THEY COULD 

WOULD HE EE TO WAIT AW 

STATION I -)0 NOT RECA  

THE MUSTAW SERVICED. 

ltESPIETIMED WHILE I WHITE) AND WAS INFORMED THAT I 

E BECAUSE OF THE BUSINESS VOLUME. MOVING TO THE OTHER 

ASKING FOR THE TIRE TO BE REPAIRED ALTHOUGH I DID HAVE 

ON LEAVING 	SERVICE STATION I CIRCLED AROUND IN A 

MANNER THAT WOULD RETURN ME TO THE ORIGIN ARKING SPACE IN FRONT OF 51122.1.02W 

HOWEVER, WHEN DRIVING ONTO MAIN STREET I SAW A LICE CAR PARKED BLOCKING OFF 

2 OR 3 PEOPLE RUNNING /a, PARKING SPACE. IN ADDITION I SAW WHAT APPEARED TO 

OR WALKING RATHER FAST OPPOSITE THE POLICE CAR. I T 	VEERED OFF TO THE LEFT '.. 

TOWARD SOU MEMPHIS TRAVELING THROUGH WHAT APPEARED BE A PREDOMINANTLY 

1 

ORLEANS, LO TANA. IT WAS MY INTENTION TO PHONE A d ORLEANS NUMBER IN MY 

POSSESSION AI1Th HAVE THE PARTY ON THE OTHER END A 	PT TO FIND OUT WHAT IF 

ANYTHING HAD HAPPENED IN THE AREA OF THE AFORITIONED SOUTH MAIN STREET 

ROOMING HOUSE) HINEVE4-SHORILIEAFTER DNTERITNG THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI I 

HEARD OVER THE CAR RADIO THAT DR. MARTIN LUTHER MOOR. HAD BEEN SHOT IN 

I4 HIS. A SHORT WHILE LATER ( APPROXIMATELY 15 MINUTES ), ANOTHER NEWS BULLETIN 

ON THE RADIO STATE POLICE AUTHORITIES WERE LOOKING FOR A WHITE MUSTANG 6c A 

WHITE MALE SUBJECT AS A SUSPECT IN THE SHOOTING OF DR. KING; CONSEQUENTLY THE 

FIRST INTERSECTION I CAME TO I TURNED EAST TRAVELING TOWARD ATLANTA, GEORGIA, 

BLACK paval III. I EVENTUALLY ENDED UP IN MISSISSIPPI TRAVMEING TOWARD NEW 

THE STREET THAT I WOULD HAVE TO DRIVE THROUGH IN 	ER TO RETURN TO MY ORIGINAL 
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VA WAY OF DIRMINGHLM, ALARJUA.A. SHORTLY AFTER TURNING EAST I STOPPED 

THE MUSTANG AND THREW VARIOUS ITMS OF OF THE TRUNK INCLUDING ALL OF 

THE CAMERA EQUIPMENT THAT RUOAL HAD HAD HE TO PURCHASE FOR HIM—THE; 

EQUIPMENT WAS STILL IN THE ORIGINAL WRAPPING CASKS WHEN I DISCARDED IT. 

IT WAS RAINING SLIGHTLY AT THE TIME AND I TOOK I CLOTH AND ATIV4PTED TO 

WIPE OFF ANY FIN ILDITEVI-KLY-TUVrignThi THE OUTSTDR OF THE MUSTANG. 

( SEVERAL  YEARS LAT MY BROTHER, JERRY W. RAY, TOLD ME THAT INODIAMY 

AFW. THE GUILTY P THE MEMPHIS ATTORNEY GMIMAL GAVE HIM THE DAMAGED 

TIRE A- THE FLOOR MATS FROM THE MUSTANG). 

TkirMEA:;•1 ER I DROVE IGHAM ALABAMA, AND LATER INTO THE STATE 

OF GEORGIA. APPROXIKITFLY THIRTY (30) M 	(ROM ATLANTA, GEORGIA, I RAN 

LOW ON FUEL AND STOPPED AT A SERVICE STATION 	geASOLINE. I ARRIVED IN 

ATLANTA AT APPROXIMATELY 7:30AM. I ABANDONED THE 	TANG IN A PRIVATE 

PARKING LOT NEAR CAPITOL HOMZ.  I THE RETURNED TOT ROOM I HAD PREVIMSLY 

RENTED LOCATED AT 113 14th STREET, NORTHEAST. I PLACED 
	

)(THING IN A CASE. 

THAT IT WOULD HOLD AND DISCARED THE REMAINING ITEMS LEFT 	THE ROOM. I 

THEN WALKED TO THE FIEXONTLAUNDRX WHEREIN-I HAD LEFT S 	rum OF 

CLOTHING TO BE CLEANED IN LAT MARCH OF 1968,  I THEN P 
	

A BUS STATION FOR 

RESERVATIONS D3 DETROIT, MICHIGAN. BEING INFORMED T.. A BUS WAS LEAVING 

ATLANTA FOR DETROIT,V.CH/GAN, THAT AFTERNOON ED TO THE ROOMING 

,- 
HOUSE FOR THE CASE. I THEN ffffwitritr TgE BUILDING AND CAUGHT A TAXI CAB 

TO THE BUS STATION WHEREIN I PURCHASED A TICKET TO DETROIT, MICHIGAN. THE 

BUS WAS NOT DUE TO LEAVE ATLANTA FOR SEVERAL HOURS SO I CHECKUP'}-IN THE CASE 

AND TRAVELED SEVERAL BLOCKS FROM THE BUS STATION AND WAITED IN A BAR UNTIL 

UNTIL DEPARTURE TIME FOR THE BUS; HOWEVER, UPON RETURNING TO THE BUS STATION 

I LEARNED THE BUS WOULD BE LATE IN IT'S DEPARTURE SCHMULF. AFTER THE BUS' 
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DO DART FROM ATLANTA IT PROCE010 ON TO CINCINNATI, OHIO, WITH A 

LAYOVER IN THAT CITY FOR APPROXIMATELY TWO HOURS. DURING THE LAYOVER 

I =TED IN A NEARBY BAR UNTIL IT CLOSED AT 2:30AM, THEN I WAITED IN 

TH.'. BUS TERMINAL ANOTH&11 20 OR 30 MINUTES BEFORE THE BUS DEPARTED FOR 

DEThOIT, MICHIGAN. ARRIVING IN DETROIT AT APPROXIMATELY 7:30AM. 

THEN MADE REI;ERVATIONS FOR A TRAIN BOUND FOR TORONTO, CANADA. BEFORE 

LEAVING FOR THE CANADIAN SIDE OF THE BORDER I TOOK A TAXI CAB TO A 

TRAIN STATION APPROX0 Err-.37:71MIR737,DOt.;111TROIT. ADJACENT 

TO A-13 TRAIN STATICN W AN OPEN SQUARE BLOCK, (PARK). DIRECTLY 

ACP4,,-;, DIAGONALLY, F 	THE TRAIN STATION, • AND ACROSS THE OPEN LOT, 

WAS A BARBER SHOP WHI. 	I HAD A SHAVE • 	IRCUT. 

1 
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SNEYD & PAUL E. -. 

APPLY FOR A PASSPORT 

VING THE NEWSPAPEX: 
• - 

I ARRIVED IN TORONfON, CANADA, AT APPROXDIATELY 6:30 FM APRIL 6, 

1968, AFTER CHECKING MY CASE INTO THE LUGGAGE DEPARMENT I MADE 

MY WAY WET ON FOOT. A1YER WALKING APPROXIMATMY 	MILES, AND 

MAX ING ENQUIRES ALONG THE WAY FOR RENTAL QUARTERS, I EVENTUALLY 

FOUND A ROOM FOR RENT AT 102 OSSINGTON AVENUE. THE PROPRIETRESS'S 

NAME WAS, MS. ADAM SZPAXOWSK ...14)ATED1Rg712PAKOWSKI $10.00 FOR ONE 

WEEK'S RENT. pas. SIP OWSKI, WHO SPOKE WITH A HEAVY ACCENT, DID NOT 

ASK ME MY NAME NOR DID VOLUNTEmM THE INFORMATION. THEREAFTER ON THE 

FOLIATING MONDAY APRIL 	1968, I MADE MY WAY TO THE OF:ICES OF THE 

Tcioul -?  Ev-v2r, T3Ivr 	 EE BACK IS AJES OF THE PAPER FOR THE 

YEAR 1932. THE LIBRAR 	GAVE ME THE RS 	TED IS DUES ON MICROFILM AND 

ASSISTED ME orrH THE PROJECTOR. AFTER A TIME CHOOSED SEVERAI NAMES 

FROM THE FILMS; TWO OF THE NAMES WrItE, RAMON ODOR 

BRIDGMAN. MY  PURPOSE IN OBTAINING THESE NAMES WAS 

UNDER ONE OF THE NAMES IF CONDITIONS WERE FAVORABLE. 

OF:10E I MADE MY WAY BACK TO THE ROOM ON OSSINGTON AV= 

I COT TO OSSINGTON I WAS STOPPED AND TICKETED BY A PLO 

SPECIALIZING ];,141WINGING PEOPLE TOGETHER"; I GA 

FROM SOME ADD ES I HAD. GOTTEN OUT OF AN UNDE. 

STREeT ADDRESS AS :1'NIM.,,,T AM FAIRLY CERT/ANT ALSO GAVE MY NAME AS, ERIC 

WALKING. IREMEMBERM A WCCAN'S ADDRESS IN TORUN 

11  

,.......ame. 

-------- .0014.- 
 THE POLIC'iAN THE CONDOR 

GALT, TO THE POLICEMAN. THE NEXT DAY I PHONED TO LOCAL POLICE STATION 

ENQUIRING ABOUT THE TICKET, HOWEVER, THE STATION DID NOT HAVE THE TICKET 

ON FILE. AFTER I ARRIVED BACK AT THE OSSINGTON AVENUE ADDRESS I WROTE THE 

NAME OF PAUL BILLY:VAN ON A SLIP OF PAPER AND GAVE IT TO MRS. SaPAKOWSKI 

INFORMING HER "THIS IS MY NAME'. THE NEXT DAY I PROCEIMED TO CONTACT BY 

TFTYPHONE SEVERAL OF THE NAMES I HAD GOTTEN FROM THE TORONTO EVENING TELEaRAM. 
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TELLING THEM I VAS WITH THE REGISTRA GENERAL'S OFFICE INVESTIGATING 

A PASSPORT MATTER; ENQUIRING OF THEM IF TP31 HLD EVE,' BE. ISSUED A 

CANADIAN-  PASSPORT. EVENTUALLY I CONTACTED, MR. RAMON GEORGE SUED, A 

TORO= POLICEMAN, AND UPON ENQUIRY MR. SNEYD MgFORIOD ME THAT HE HAD 

NEVER APPLIED FOR A CANADIAN PASSPORT. THLREFORE SHORTLY THZREAFTER 

I MADE MT WAY TO THE ARCADE PHOTO STUDIO AND HAD magi.44.saTalt PHOTOS 
.• 	- 	- • ---- - 

TAKEN; I USED THE nutidbrafk NAME ill APPLYING FOR THE PASSPORT PHOTOS. 

DURING THIS PERIOD I HAD ITED ANOTHER ROGM LOCATED AT 962 DUMAS STREET 

WEST FL 14 A, YRS. SUN LOO I REOLSTFRED UNDER THE NAME OF, RAMON ODOR GE 

SNEYD, AO TOLD MRS. LOO 
	

S WOULD BE IN DAYS--I SPENT 

THE NIGHTh AT THE OSSINGTON AVENUE ADDRMS. 

X THEN VISITED THE KENNEDY TRAVEL AGENCY IN TOWN ENQUIRING ABOUT THE 

PROCEDURE FOR OBTAINING A CANADIAN PASIXORT. I 	,THE MICE MANAGER,. 

MRS. LILLIAN SPENCER, THAT I DID NOT HAVE A GUARAI 	•SAVING JUST RETURNEDj 

TO TORONTD. FRS. SPENCER INFORMED ME THAT IT WAS NOT -XESSARY TO HAVE A ',. 

GUARANTOR, RATHER I COULD MAKE A SWORN STATEMENT THAT WAS A CITIZEN OF - 

CANADA; HA' THZ STATEMENT NOTORIZED; THEN HER OFFIC: OULD APPLY FOR THE 

PASSPORT. 1  ,136170 APPLY FOR A PASSPORT THROUGH MRS. ENCER'S OFFICE UNDER 

THE NAME OF, VEORGE SUEYD, AND USING THE IDAS STREET WEST ADDRMS. 

( IF I HAD BE'1N THROUGH ENOUGHT TO GAIN-.THE AFORrarAITIONFD INFORMATION 

DURING MY FIRST TRIP TO CANAMA IN JULY 1967 I AM SURE I WORT D DOT BE 

TESTIFYING BEFORE THIS COPMITTES TODAY). 

DURING THIS PERIOD I ALSO MADE A BRIEF TRIP TO MONTREAL, CANADA, TO 

ENQUIRE ABOUT SHIP RESERVATIONS TO EUROPE. 
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AND IT REZUIRED SEVEN DAYS FOR A VISA TO BE PROCESJ I MISSZt THE 

OPPORTUNITY. 

IN EARLY MAY, 1968, KY PASSPORT IN THE NAME OF, RAMON GEORGE SNEYD, 

WAS PRESENTED TO ME BY THE KENNEDY TRAVEL AGENCY. ON MAT 6, 1968, 

I DARTED CANADA BOUND FOR LONDON, ENGLAND, AND ARRIVED IN LONDON 
CH MAY 7, 1968. IMIEDIATELY THEREAFTER I BOARDED A PLANE FOR LISBON, 
PORTUGAL. WHILE IN LISBON, AND BECAUSE MY FINANCES WERE SUCH THAT I 

COULD NOT AFOORD FAR: TO A HO 	 COUNTRY, SAY AUSTRALIA, I 

LADE SEVERAL EFfORTS T 	4 TRANSPORTATION TO AFRICA. DURING ONE 
PEiCnD IN A MEETING WITH A •LACK & WHITE MALE I ATTEMPTED TO JOIN A 

MILI-;!,RY UNIT IN BIAFRA BU WAS UNSUCCESSFUL. FINALLY I DID FIND A SHIP 

WITH A' AVAILABLE BERTH 	ny 	 M Orin4GOLA; 	-VER, A VISA 	QUIRE 

TO ENTER ANGOLA AM) SINCE 	SHIP WAS LEAVING 	ANGOLA IN THREE DAYS, 

RETURNING TO LONDON, ENGLAND, AFTER APPROXIMATELY TEN DA IN PORTUGAL, 

I ATTaTTM ON JUNE 8, 1968, TO LEAVE ENGLAND VIA AIRPLAI DESTINED FOR 

BRUSSELS, BELGIUM; HOWEVER, I WAS DETAINED AT LONDON'S HT HROW AIRPORT 

BY THE PO . CE AND SUBSEQUENTLY ARRESTED BY ENGLISH AUTHO TIES AND HELD 

FOR E XTRAONJON TO THE UNITED STATES. 

THEZREAFTER I 	VESSRS, F. LEE BAILEY & ARTHUR J. ANTS SR., OF THE 

MASUCHUTTES & ALAB . AR RE6PECTFULLY ABOUT 	ENTATION IN THE 
• 

MATTER I WAS BEING DETAINED UN EITT'NAMELY'THE DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. 
HOVICIDE. HR. BAILEY INFORMED ME INDIRECTLY THAT THEE WOULD BE A - 
CONFLICT-OF-111MEST INVOLVED IF HE SHOULD TAKE THE CASS, THUS DECLINED; 
MR. HANES ACCEPTED THE CASE, APPARENTLY AFTER CONTACTING THE ALABAMA 

NOVELISTc  WILLIAM BRATFORD HUIE AND, PRESENTING ME WITH A LIT MARY CONTRACT 

Tn SIGN® TIF-REAFTER I WAS SUBSEQUENTLY ORDMED BY AN ENGLISH COURT TO BE 
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EXTRADITED TO THE UNITED STATES AND IN FACT WAS EXTRADITED AND 

LODGED IN THE MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, JAIL ON JULY 19, 1968. 

AFTER- I WAS LODGE)IN THE MMPHIS JAIL THE AFOREMENTIONSD ATTORNIM, 

MR. ARTHUR J. HANES,sr., HAD ME. ENTER INTO A SETtIES OF 'maim. 

CONTRACTS WITH H W. AND • WILLIAM BRATFORD HU Ili 'THE ALAI-UMA NOVELIST, 

IN ORDER, 	HAMM SAID, TO Frames-A- 	levivr . 1. I1J THE KING CASE. 

SUBSEQUENTLY, IN NOV- 	1968, MY BROTHER, JER.:.Y W. RAY, VISITED 

ki; IN SAID JAIL AND S ID THAT HE HAD RECENTLY VISITED, WILLIAM BRATFORD 

HU7-:, AND THAT MR. HU HAD OFFERED E3, INDIpSCTLY, TIMUCH JERRY, 

$12. ''10, IF I WOULD 	 TNES') STAND IN THE KING CASE SAYING 

" 	*. ESTD4ONY FR.CE 

OF THE BOOK HE (HUIE), WAS WRITING ABOUT THE CA . CONSEQUENTLY WHEN 

PERCY FOREMAN, A EMBER OF THE TEXAS BAR, APPEARED NSOLICITED AT THE 

MEMPHIS JAIL A FEW DAYS LATER AND VISITED ME, I A 	WITH MR. FOREMAWS. 

SUGGZSTION THAT I FIRS MR. HANES AND HIRE, FOREMAN. P' iCY FOREMAN HAD 

THE: ABOVE IFATIONED CONTRACTS IN HAND AND SAID THE ONL THING ARTHUR 

HANES WAS INTERESTED IN WAS THi MO= BZINC PROVIDED A:BY BRATFORD 

HUIE, AND1 THEN PRONISED ME, AND LATER THE TRIAL JUDI" THAT IF 

RETAINED H . IN THE CASE HE WOULD NOT BECOME 1NVOL I WITH WILLIAM 

40'  BRATFORD HUI IN COMMERCIAL PUBLISHING VENTURES. TIEREAFTER THIS 

"PRCMISE" OF PEh(.,FOREMAN'S WAS OF A §HORT DURATION IN THAT WITHIN 

A FE4 DAYS OF BECOMING COUNSEL-OF-RECORD IN THE CASE HE FADE ARRANGMENTS 

WITH BRATFORD HUIE TO HAVE, ARTHUR HANES sr., INTEREST IN SAID CONTRACTS 

TRANSFERED TO HIMSELF. THEN LATER, IN JANUARY 1969, VX. FORMAN 

PRESS-MED ME WITH A CHECK FROM, WILLIAM BRATFORD HULK, FOR $5.000 

FOR EY 1NDORSEIfiSNT SAYING HE "NEMED THE FIVE THOUSAND TO RETAIN 

CO/COUN3EL". HOWEV&M, IN DECEMBER 1968 ATTORNEY FOR&AN HAD PERSUADED 
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THE TRIAL JUDGE, W. PRESTON BATTLE, THAT NO FUNDS WERE FORTH. 

GCMG FROM, BRATFORD HUIE, OR ELSE WHERE, AND THUS HAD THE JUDGE 

APPOINT THE PUBI/IC DEFNDER, HUGH STANTON er., AS CO/CCONSM-44R. 

STANTON HAD MVIOUSLY RtTRESENTED THE STATE'S CHEF WITNESS, CHARLEZ 

STEPHENS, IN THE CASE. THE SAME CHARLEY STLWENS WHO, FOR A PROMISE 
	2 

OF $100.000 FEOM THE UNITED STATES GOVERNHENT, HAD CaliiirEU PERJURY 

THROUGH A-SWORN AFFIDAVIT BY FALS. IN G ME THROUGH A PICTURE 

1° ORDER FOR THE COVER/2:EN TO HAVE MS EXTRAD ITal FROM LONDON, ENGLAND. 

IN FEBRUARY, 1969, PIS Y FOR .AN RECEIVED ANOTHER $5.000 CHECK 

FROM WILLIAM BRATFORD HUIE THIS TIME HE DID NOT BOTHER TO HAVE ME 

ENDORSE IT, RATHER HE JUST 	GED EY ttAHJ o • Tr AND CASHED IT IN 

COMPLICITY WITH, PLANTERS • ANK OF M41PHIS. 

AFTER COLLECTING ALL THE MONEY THAT WAS AVAILABL..'FROM, WILLIAM BRATFORD 

HUIE, ATTORNEY FOR:I.:MAN THEN COW6NCED, ON FEBRUARY 
	

1969, MANEUVERING 

ME II TO A MUTT PLEA. FOREMAN'S ARGUNENTS FOR THE 	A WERE  IN 

ES -FACE: 

1) THAT THE PRESS HAD ALREADY CONVICTED 	BY INFLAMING 

THE MINDS OF POTENTIAL JU ORS. 

THAT THE COVERWENT HAD BRIBED • ALLEGED WITNESS, 

'.CHARLEY STEPH-91S, INTO PEP URING HIMSELF AGAINST MS 

BY OFirtICHSTEPILtfrrA $100,000 REWARD TO SAY HE 

SAW SCCEONE FAVORING ME LEAVING THE ROOMING HOUSE, 

WHERE DR. KING WAS ALLEGEDLY SHOT FROM, IMMEDIATELY 

AFTER THE SHOT WAS FIRED. ( WIFE COMMITTEDEXHC). 

THAT IT WOULD IN scrE MANNER BE IN MY FINANCIAL 

INTEREST TO PLEAD GUILTY AS CHARGED. 
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4) THAT THE TRIAL JUDGE WANTED A GUILTY PLEA W.:CAUSE 

HE WAS CONCERNED THE BLACKS MIGHT BURN THE TOWN  

IN RESPECT'S TO PERCY FOHI'MAN & THE JUDGE'S EX-PARTS 

KE.TING ARRANGING THE PLEA, APPARENTLY THE TWO HAD 

EIGHT MMHG. 

THEN LATER, IN MARCH 1712i 	SAID THAT IF THE CASE WAS NOT 

SETTLED THROUGH A GUILTY P 	THE GOMM-ilia WOULD PROBABLY ARREST 

HY BROTHER, JEREY W. RAY, ND3R SOME TYPE CONSPIRACY CHARGE IN THE 

DR. rARTIN LUTFER KIMG j 	 ALSO SAID THAT THE F.B.I. 

WOULI MOST LIKELY ARREST 	FATHER, GEORGE I WHO WAS THEN NEAR 

SEVENTY YEARS OF AGE, AND HAVE HIM RETURNED TO • IOWA STATE PRISON 

WHEREIN HE HAD ESCAPED IN THE 1920°5. 

IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE AFOR.INENTIONED THREATS & PRCt 	PERCY 

FMMAN CONVINCED VS HE WOULD "THROW" THE CASE IF I M. AGED TO FORCE 

HIM TO TRIAL ( IN FACT IN AN ARTICLE PUBLISHED IN LOOK :AGAZINE LEI MAY 

1969, 30W TO THE PUBLICATION BY PERCY FOR .AN FOR $1 HE IN EFFECT 

ADMITTED E ;CUD HAVE "THROWEWTHS CASE IF I WOULD AVE FORCE:, HIM TO 

TRIAL. C0ttvrZUA7TPLY,CO 	THROUGH WRITTEN CONTRACTS 	AGREM ON MARCH 9, 19699  

TO ENTER TH1 GUILTY PLEA. EY CONTRACTUAL A VENTS WITH PERCY FOREMAN 

IN RESPECT°S TO THE TERMS7OP"THS-GUELTY PLEA ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

1st. CONTRACT, 

" IF THE PLEA IS ELATE ED AND THE SENTENCE ACCEPTED AND NO 

SEBARRAS'JING CIR:UMSTANCf TAKE PLACE IN THE COURTROOM, 

I U1 WILLING TO AS.JIGN TO ANY BANK...ALL OF MY RECEIPTS 

UNDER THE ABOVE ASSIGNILMT IN EXCESS OF $16$.000". 
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2nd. CONTRACT, 

"...I AM WILLING TO ADVANCE JERRY ( RAY) $500 AND ADD 
IT TO THA $165.000 MENTIONED IN MY OTILM LETTER TO ICU ' 
TODAY. IN OTHER VORDS, I WOULD RECEIVE THE FIRST $165,000. 
BUT I WOULD NOT MAKE ANY OTHER ADVANCES—JUST THIS $500. 
AND THIS ADVANCE ALSO IS CONTINMNT UPON THE PLEA OF GUILTY 
AND SENTENCE GOING THROUGH ON MARCH 10, 1969, WITHOUT ANY 
UNSEEMLY CONDUCT ON YOUR PART IN WORT". ( 

DURING THE PERIOD OF MY CONFItaXENT IN THE MEMPHIS JAIL, WHICH TOTALED 

APPROXIMATELY EIGHT ( 8 ) MONTHS, THE CONDITIONS WERE AS FOLLOWSs 

THE STATE OF TENN SEE RETAINM, OR WAS ORDERED TO RETAIN, 

TWG FEDERAL PRISON OFFICIALS WHO IN A FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS ORDERS) 

SHE OF MEDAL BE PLACED 0 R ALL OF THE WINDOWS THUS SHUTTING OUT 

FRESH 41R AND LIGHT. THE F' 2,17117777771N LOWERINSTALLEp FOR 

OXYGEN, WHICH RESULTED IN MY HAVING FREWEaT NOS., LEEDS. THE BLOWER 

COULD ONLY BS OPERATED OUTSIDE THE CELL-BLOCK. BECA 	OF' 
 
THE THE LACK OF . 

NATURAL LIGHT THE FEDEPJ.LS HAD LIGHTS RIGGED IN THE C 	LOCK, IN- 	
:A. 

CLUDING THE Cr.I.L I WAS CONFINED IN, WHICH WERE KEPT ON rliTY-FOUR (24) 	'... 

HOURS A DAY. CCEPLAINING TO THE TRIAL COURT ABOUT REIN• UNABLE TO SLR  

UNDER THESES CONDITIONS THE COURT SAID " SLE:.? IN A 1- 	. 

DURING THIS CONFlitiT PERIOD I BROKE OUT IN A RAS 	THINKING MAYBE 

I HAD REIN POISON;N4SMD THE DOCTOR, WHO WAS ATED TO THE PROSECUTOR, 
,_. 444.4.44es- ,,---'' 

FOR A BLOOD TEST. IT REQU IREIP2 -OR -3 -DAYS `TO HAVE THE TEST. AFTER THE 

BLOOD SAMPLE FINALLY WAS TAKEN I WAS NEVM TOLD THE TEST FINDINGS; HOWEVER, 

IN A 1974 HABEAS CORPUS HEARING THE DOCTOR TESTIFIED THE YOMPHIS.SHERIFF, 

WILLIAM MORRIS, HAD ORDERED HIM TO DESTROY ALL OF MY MEDICAL RECORDS. 

OF OTHER POSSIBLE INTEREST TO THIS Dmarras WHILE PERCY FORMAN 

REPRESENTED ME; I ONCED PROVIDED ATTORNEICFCIRMAN WITH A PHONE NUMBER, 

POSSIBLY CONNECTED TO THE KING HOMICIDE, TO INVESTIGATE, HOwEVe,H, FORMAN 

IS 



COMMENTED LATER THAT IF THERE WERE TO BE ANY PHONE NUNBaS 

111TROUUC&D 1100 THE .CASE "HI!;" WOULD PRODUCE THIN MOUGH HIS INTERSTATE 

GAMBLING COM.ECTIONS VIA A, MEYER LANSKY. 

THE DAY AFTER THE GUILTY PLEA I WAS TRANSFERED TO THE STATE PRISON 

L'! NASHVILLE, TENYESEE. UPON ARRIVAL ALL OF MY PERSONAL PROPERTY, 

Iti-:LUD/NG THE AFORIOITIONED PROW',  HAD WRITTEN DOWN BACKWARDS 

ON A SHE3T OF PAPS 	AS"CONFISCATED BY THE CORRECTIONSCOMMISSIONSR, 

MR. VARRY AVERY. TV  OR THREE DAYS LATER SAID PROPERTY WAS RETURNED 

TO KS EXCEPTING VARI 	ITEMS OF PERSONAL & LEGAL MAIL THAT HAD B.1111 

POSTED TO ME IN C/0 -7  NASHVILLE PRISON.( PHONE NO. -Emn--c. 

TH'f. FL-ST DAY fl THE1.50 1SP11  Q r)  FORTH4ITH IN SOLITARY 

CONFIN- :NT ArD WAS ON, THAT SAMS DAY, IITU5 BY CORRECTIONS 

COMI:LS-IONER, HARRY AVERY, THAT I WOULD NEVER B... RUEAS'M FR( 

SOLITARY CONFIN2MENT WILES:: I CEASED EF. ORTS TO GA A PUBLIC TRIAL 

AN THE KING CASE: HE SAID HE 4AS SPEAKING FOR THE " IGIEST AUTHORITY" 

I HAD FILED A MOTION  FOR A. NE4  TRIAL  THE DAY AFTER ENTERED THE PRISON, 

AND SO 
	

RYM MR. AVERY OF MY nom IN THIS MA 

THUISAFT' I 4A.S CONFINED FOR THIRTE:N.(_13 ) Hi HS IN SOLITARY 

CONFITID:E! 	DURING TO INITIAL HRIOD.OrrHIS CONFINEMENT HAD TO 

BE TREATED BY A 	OR SEVERAL TINES FOR. NASAL MEMBRANE HEMORRAHAGING. 

THIS AEU.I.EST( DAMAGED ?-04BRANE ) WAS DUE TO CONFINEMENT CONDITION IN 

THE MEMPHIS JAIL, i.e., LACK OF VENTILATION. IN ADDITION, DURING THIS 

PERIOD I WAS ALSO TREATED FOR ESOPHAGUS SPASMS, ALSO RELATED TO THE 

USVPHIS JAIL CONFIRESNT aNDITIOWS. 

AFTER THIRTE.N ( 13 ) MONTHS OF THIS TYPE CONFINEMENT I UNDERSTAND  THE 



APPROMATLY 6 x 12 FE•2.:T, FOR ONLY FOUR MINUTES P  
• 

DAY THATWAS TOE. 

LATE WILLIAM E. MILLER, REC.MITLY A JUDGE ON THE UNITED STATES 

SIZTH CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS, INMC= WITH PRISON AUTHORITIES 

AND HAD TH:21 TRANSYM MS TO THE STATE PRISON AT PET ROS Timarssitr, 

IF I HAD NOT BE TRANSMall I DOUBT IF I VKAJLD HAVE BE .N HERE TODAY. 

IN LATE JULY OF 1972 THE PETROS PRISON WAS CLOSED AND I WAS TRANSFERED 

BACK TO THE NASHVILLE PRISON. AFTER BEING IN THE GENERAL PRISON POP .  

'ELATION FOR FOUR (4) DAYS I W 	:ONED TO THE MAIN PRISON OFi- ICE 

Iummam) I WOULD 	-.TURNED TO SOLITARY cortFna:-m. REQUESTING.  

TO 	THE WARDEN, JAMES 	E, I WAS INFORI. BY MR. ROSE THAT "PEOPLE 

CUT na TOWN" WANTED ME P ED IN SOLITARY BUT THAT IF I QUITE LITIGATING 

THE CASE HE WAS SURE I WCQLD BE RILEASED.FROM SOLITARY CONFINEMENT. 

FOR THREE (3) YEARS, THE THEREAFTER I STAYED IN SO 07707177.--  

FIRST EIGHTS  :N MONTHS 1 WAS ?F..74: I TTM OUT OF T CELL, WHICH WAS 

TAKE A SHOWER. THE CELL BLOC}; WAS INFESTM WITH INS TS & RODENTS. 

; 

• 

•-; 
4.4  

4:  
. ,r ; 	 SAME PRESS t 	AVE BE 2N IS A.-SELF-RIGHTEOU RAGS, OR PRETMED RAGE. .  

DURING THIS PERIOD, SPE,IFTMLtriq DECEMBat, 1973, TENNESSEE CORRECTIONS 

OFACIALS ACTING IN COLLUSION WITH THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF 

JUSTICE, ATTEMPTED TO ILLEGALLY RSANSFER ME TO THE FEDERAL MENTAL 

INSTITUTION IN SPRINGFIELD, MIS3OURI...TH/S ATTEMPTED TRANSFER WAS 

AFTER THE AFOR21ENTIONE1) OFfICIALS LEARNED OF A SUIT THAT WAS TO BE 

FILED IN MY BSHALF IN FEDERAL COURT REFERING TO TREES WHO MAY HAVE BEEN 
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DURING THE THREE ( 3 ) YEARS I WAS IN THE BUILDING r 

'OMITTED SUICIDE,  TWO BY HANGING & TWO BY SETTING T 

NATURALLY THE OCCINANT PRESS IN THE UNITED STATES S 

PRISONERS(   EMI* F) 

SELVES ON FIRE... .• 

NOTHING ABOUT 

THESE SUIC1WS ALTHOUGH IF THEY HAD HAPPENED 1N5 FOREIGN COUNTRY THE 



RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SHOOTING OF, DR. MARTIN LUTHM KING, Jr. 

OF onok POSABLE INTEREST TO THIS comarru DURING THIS FERIODs 

JUST RXENTLY THE AFORatENTIONEB 0ORRECTIONS COMISSIONER, HARRY AVERY; 

HAS STATED HE GAVE ALL OF THE PAPERS, SOT., HE RETAINED OF MINE &THOES 

CONNECTED WITH THE KING CASE TO ATTORNEY, THOMAS WARDLOW STEELED  OF THE 
4 

TENNESSEE ( NASHVILLE ) BAR, AND THAT THE PAPERS SUNSEWMTLY =Map 

FROM MR. STEI.E'S OFFICE.  

IN VIDITION, ATTORNEY PERCt - 4AN HAS TESTIFIED THAT HE TOO GAVE HIS 

CCEPL.TE FILE IN THE KING CASE =wpm ALL INFORMATION I HAD GIVEN 

MR. FO 41AN, TO At:OTHM NASHV I LE ATTORNEY;  THE LATER JOHN J. HOOKER,sry;  

AND THAT PR. HOOEER "LOST" Tif 

Re spec t. fu lyx James ay 

• 
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1. Percy FOremzcs testified he met vith trial 
Judge, W. Preston 

1:attle 6 or S times arranging the guilty plea. Cee Foreman 
. 	_ 

deposition, Ray v. FOremsni et al, Civil No. 6019
9, W.D. Tenn. 

2. See, C_tE-TV t- ge I supplied this committee Therein Charley 

Stephens, shortly pfter the shooting of Dr. N:rti
n Luther Ung jr., 

and otter vieving by nicture, told C3S t 	was 
not the person 

he se n leiving the 4t2 	m:.in strect address. 

3. prison records, i;ashv 	0. 

4. I 11ve a copy of the nere_ arry Avery made amid statements. 


